#### FEES AND CHARGES 2023/24

The prices stated will be operative from 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2023 with the exception of the car parking charges which will be operative from 10th April 2023 and the residential and nursing care charges which will be effective from the 10th April 2023.

If anyone has any queries on the fees and charges applicable please contact the relevant service or facility for further information. Details can be found on the Council's website.

Charges not included in this booklet (or described as subject to negotiation) are for negotiation by the relevant Director, Head of Service or facility concerned in consultation with the Section 151 Officer and in accordance with Fees and Charges Policy approved by Council on the 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023.

Pam Duke
Director of Resources (S151 Officer)

## CONTENTS

	Page Number
Planning	3
Building Control	6
Land & Property	10
Temporary Accomodation	12
Bereavement Services	13
Environmental Enforcement	15
Envrionmental Protection	16
Environmental Health	19
Waste	21
Trade Waste	22
Land Charges	23
Lake Windermere	24
Licensing	26
Housing	32
Markets	33
Legal Services & Elections	34
General Disbursements	36
Adult Social Care	37
Childrens	38
Registration Services	39
Library & Archive Services	41
Highways	43
Trading Standards	47
Car Parks	48

# Planning

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non-Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Planning Applications All Outline Applications - per 0.1 hectare for sites up to and including 2.5 hectares	S	£462.00		-	
More than 2.5 hectares - per 0.1 hectare (to a maximum of £150,000)	S	£11,432 + £138.00 per 0.1		-	-
All Permission in Principle Applications - per 0.1 hectare site area	S	hectare £402.00	-	-	-
Householder Applications - Alterations/extensions to a single dwelling, including works within boundary	S	£206.00	-	-	-
Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Alterations/extensions to two or	S	£407.00	_	_	
more dwellings, including works within boundaries Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Per dwelling for new dwellings (up to		£462.00		-	-
and including 50) Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Per dwelling for new dwellings (for		£22,859 + £138 per additional	_		_
more than 50) to a maximum of £300,000	S	dwelling	-	-	-
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / no increase in gross floor space or no more than 40 sq m	S	£234.00	-	•	•
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 40 sq m but no more than 75 sq m	S	£462.00	-	-	-
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 75 sq m but no more than 3,750 sq m	s	£462 for each 75 sq m or part thereof	-	-	
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 3,750 sq m to a maximum of £300,000	S	£22,859 + £138 for each additional 75 sq m in excess of 3750 sq m	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / not more than 465 sq m	S	£96.00	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space	S	£462.00	-	_	
to be created by the development / more than 465 sq m but not more than 540 sq m  The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 540 sq m but not more than 4,215 sq m	S	E462 for first 540 sq m + E462 for each 75 sq m (or part thereof) in excess of 540 sq m	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 4,215 sq m to a maximum of £300,000 - per 75 sq m	S	£22,859 + 138 for each 75 sq m (or part thereof) in excess of 4,215 sq m	-	-	-
Erection of glass houses (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development /not more than 465 sq m	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Erection of glass houses (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 465 sq m	S	£2,580.00	-	-	-
Erection / alterations / replacement of plant and machinery - Site area not more than 5 hectares	s	£462 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	
Erection / alterations / replacement of plant and machinery - Site area more than 5 hectares to a maximum of £300,000 - per 0.1 hectare	S	£22,859 + additional £138 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 5 hectares	-	-	-
Applications other than Building Works Carparks, service roads or other accesses - for existing uses	S	£234.00			
Waste (use of land for disposal or refuse or waste materials or deposit of material remaining after	S	£234 for each 0.1 hectare (or	-	-	-
extraction or storage of materials - Site area not more than 15 hectares  Waste (use of land for disposal or refuse or waste materials or deposit of material remaining after extraction or storage of materials - Site area more than 15 hectares	S	part thereof)  £34,934 + £138 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 15 hectares up to a maximum of £78,000	·		
Operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or natural gas - Site area not more than 7.5 hectares	S	£508 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	
Operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or natural gas - Site area more than 7.5 hectares	S	£38,070 + additional £151 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 7.5 hectares up to a maximum of £300,000	-		-
Operations (other than exploratory drilling) for the winning and working of oil or natural gas - Site area not more than 15 hectares	s	£257 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-

# Planning

			Barrow	South Lakeland	Eden
		Harmonised	Non-Harmonised	Non-Harmonised	Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Operations (other than exploratory drilling) for the winning and working of oil or natural gas - Site area more than 15 hectares	S	£38,520 + additional £151 for each 0.1 in excess of 15 hectare up to a maximum of £78,000		·	
Other operations (winning and working of minerals) excluding oil and natural gas - Site area not more than 15 hectares	S	£234 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	·		-
Other operations (winning and working of minerals) excluding oil and natural gas - Site area more than 15 hectares	S	£34,934 + additional £138 for each 0.1 in excess of 15 hectare up to a maximum of £78,000			-
Other operations (not coming within any of the above categories) - Any site area	s	£234 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) up to a maximum of £2,028			-
Installation of Satellite Dishes Lawful Development Certificate	S	£206.00			-
LDC - Existing Use - in breach of a planning condition  LDC - Existing Use LDC - lawful not to comply with a particular condition	S	Same as full £234.00	:	-	-
LDC - Proposed Use Prior approval (Under Permitted Development rights)	S	Half the normal	<u> </u>		-
Larger Home Extensions	S	£96.00 £96.00	:	:	-
Additional storeys on a home Agricultural and Forestry buildings & operations	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Demolition of Buildings  Communications (previously referred to as 'Telecommunications Code Systems Operators')	S	£96.00 £462.00		-	-
Change of use from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), or Betting Office or Pay Day Loan	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Shop to mixed use including up to two flats (Use Class C3)		196.00	-	•	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class R), Hotels (Use Class C1), Residential Institutions (Use Class C2), Secure Residential Institutions (Use Class C2A) to state funded school		£96.00	-	-	-
Change of use of building and any land within its curtilage from an Agricultural Building to a state- funded school	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Agricultural Building to a flexible commercial use within Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), Storage or Distribution (Use Class BB), OR Hotels (Use Class C1)	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Change of Use of building and any land within its curtilage from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E) to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3)	S	£100.00 for each dwelling	-	-	-
Proposed change of use of Agricultural building to a dwellinghouse (Use Class C3), where there are no Associated Building Operations	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Proposed change of use of Agricultural Building to a dwellinghouse (Use Class C3), and Associated Building Operations	S	£206.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building from Betting Office, Pay Day Loan Shop, Launderette; a mixed use combining on of these uses and use as Dwellinghouse(s); or Hot Food Takeaways to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3), where the are no Associated Building Operations	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building from Betting Office, Pay Day Loan Shop, Launderette; a mixed use combining on of these uses and use as Dwellinghouse(s); or Hot Food Takeaways to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3), and Associated Building Operations	S	£206.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Light Industrial (Use Class B1c) to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3) where the are no Associated Building Operations	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Amusement Arcades/Centres and Casinos, to dwellinghouses (Class C3), with no Associated Building Operations	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Amusement Arcades/Centres and Casinos, to dwellinghouses (Class C3), and associated Building Operations	S	£206.00	-	•	-
Temporary use of Buildings or Land for the Purpose of Commercial Film-Making and the Associated Temporary Structures, Works, Plant or Machinery required in Connection with that use Provision of Temporary School Buildings on Vacant Commercial Land and the use of that land as a	3	£96.00	-	-	-
State-funded school for up to 3 Academic Years	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Development Consisting of the Erection or Construction of Collection Facility within the Curtilage of a Shop	S	£96.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of other Solar Photovoltaics (PV) equipment on the Roofs of Non-domestic Buildings, up to a Capacity of 1 Megawatt	3	£96.00	-	-	-
Erection, extension, or alteration of a university building (from 21 April 2021)  Construction of new dwelling houses (from 2 September 2020) - Not more than 50 dwelling houses	S S	£96.00 £334.00	-	-	-
Construction of new dwelling houses (from 2 September 2020) - Not more than 50 dwelling houses  Construction of new dwelling houses (from 2 September 2020) - More than 50 dwelling houses (+	S	£16,525 + £100 per additional	-	•	-
£100 for each dwelling house in excess of 50. Max fee of £300,000)		dwelling Full fee due or if full fee paid	-	-	-
Reserved Matters - Application for approval of reserved matters following outline approval  Approval / Variation / discharge of condition - Application for removal or variation of a condition	S	then £462.00 due	-	-	-
following grant of planning permission	S	£234.00 £34 per request for	-	-	-
Approval / Variation / discharge of condition - Request for confirmation that one or more planning conditions have been compiled with Change of Use of a building to use as one or more separate dwellinghouses, or other cases -	S	Householder otherwise £116.00 per request	-	-	-
=	S	£462.00	-	-	-
Number of dwellings not more than 50  Chapter of like of a building to use as one or more separate dwelling bourse, or other saces.		£33 0E0   £130 f b .			
Number of dwellings not more than 50  Change of Use of a building to use as one or more separate dwellinghouses, or other cases -  Number of dwellings more than 50 up to a maximum of £300,000  Other changes of use of a building or land	s s	£22,859 + £138 for each in excess of 50 £462.00	-	-	-

# Planning

is and within the curtilage of business promises, wholly with reference to all or any of the following matters:  The nature of the business or other activity curried on, on the premises.  The nature of the business or other activity curried on, on the premise.  The nature of the business or other activity curried on, on the premise.  The pools duel for the private provided on the premise are represented to the premise and the product of the premise are represented to the premise and the product of the product of the product of the pool of the product of the public		1	1	1		
Advertisements digrapped in business premises on the forecourt of business premises, or the forecourt of business premises, wholy with reference to all or any of the following in which the curtificate of discusses premises, wholy with reference to all or any of the following.  The nature of the business or other extinty careful on, on the premises.  The name and qualification of the premise carrieging on such business or activity or suppliering such mode of a supplication of the premise carrieging on such business or activity or suppliering such mode or extension. The proposal control of the premise and qualification of			Harmonised			
is and within the curtilage of business promises, wholly with reference to all or any of the following matters:  The nature of the business or other activity carried on, on the premise.  Be good and of the private provided on the premise.  Be good and of the private provided on the premise.  Be good and of the private provided on the premise.  Be good and of the private provided on the premise.  Be good and of the private provided on the premise and the provided of the prov	Description					
matters: The goods of the services provided on the greatest. The goods off of the services provided on the greatest. The goods off of the services provided on the greatest. The goods off off the services provided on the greatest. The goods off off the services provided on the greatest. The goods off off the services provided on the greatest. The goods off off the services provided on the greatest. The goods off off the services provided on the greatest. The goods off the services provided on the greatest services greatest of the goods. The goods of the services provided on the greatest services greatest greatest. The goods off the services greatest greatest greatest greatest greatest. The goods off the services greatest gr	Advertisements displayed on business premises on the forecourt of business premises, or on other					
The nature of the business or other activity carried on, on the premises. The name and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplying such associated and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplying such associated and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplying such associated and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplying such associated and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplications for a bloom material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications in respect of following displications.  In respect of all other developments.  For Application Advice:  Per Applicatio						
The name and qualification of the person carrying on such business or activity or supplying such goods of services.  Advertising: Advance signs which are not situation on or visible from the site, directing the public to a business.  Advertising: Advance signs which are not situation on or visible from the site, directing the public to a business.  S	The nature of the business or other activity carried on, on the premises.	S	£132.00	-	-	-
Books or services.	The goods sold or the services provided on the premises.					
Advertising - Advance signs which are not situation on or visible from the site, directing the public to business of the situation of the situ						
To a business  Application Advice - Chemistry - Characteristics -	Advertising - Advance signs which are not situation on or visible from the site, directing the public		C122.00			
Application for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications in respect of household applications for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications Advice - Nethrage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Advice - Note Permission) Including site visit (if required) and letter Pre- Application Advice - Note Permission) Including site visit (if required) and letter Pre- Application Advice - Note Permission) Including site visit (if required) and letter Pre- Application Advice - Note Permission and interest of a properties of the Conservation Amendment of the Conservation Amen	to a business			-	•	
in respect of household applications. Application for An Annaherial Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications In respect of all other developments Fre Application Advice - Householder Planning Enquiries - Informal advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Advice - Heuseholder Planning Enquiries - Informal advice on enlargements, improvements or alterations to an existing dwelling or to carry out operations in its curtilage Pre-Application Advice - Householder Planning Nistory Search D 536.00				-	-	-
in respect of all other developments Pre Application Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas not involving planning Permission) including site visit if required and letter Pre Application Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas not involving planning Permission) including site visit if required and letter Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning Enquiries: Informal advice on enlargements, increased and the properties of	in respect of household applications	S	£34.00	-	-	-
In respect of all other developments Pre Application Advice - Meritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas not involving planning Permission) including site visit (if required) and letter Pre Application Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and all letter Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning Fearnission) including site visit (if required) and letter Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning History Search Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning History Search Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning History Search Pre Application Advice - Small Minor scheme up to 3 dwellings, Inches of use filtor scales 100-250m³), engineering operations, retail for Pre Application Advice - Small Minor scheme up to 1 dwellings, Inches of use filtor scales 200-250m³), engineering operations, pressure of the Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 10 to 49 dwellings, Inches of use filtor scales 200-250m³, engineering operations, but to 1 dwellings, Inches of use filtor scales 200-250m², engineering operations as to 2 zis, scaled filtory Search Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 10 to 49 dwellings, Inches of use filtor scale 100-250m², engineering operations as to 2 zis, scaled filtory Search Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 10 to 49 dwellings, Inches of use (floor space is 2500m²-), engineering operations as to 2 zis, scaled / commercial / pre-Application Advice - Major Schemes exa additional response  D E144.00	Application for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications	ς	£234.00			
Pre Application Advice - Neural Residence - Service - Se	in respect of all other developments	3	2254.00			
Conservation Areas not involving planning Permission) including site visit (if required) and letter  Pre - Application Advice - Householder Planning Enquiries - Informal advice on enlargements, immovements or affections to an existing dwelling of to carry out operations in its curtilage  Pre - Application Advice - Householder Planning Ristory Search  Pre Application Advice - Minor Major Schemes each additional response  D £144.00	Pre Application Advice					
improvements or alterations to an existing develling or to carry out operations in its curtilage Pre Application Advice - Householder Planning History Search Pre Application Advice - Small Minor Schemes up to 3 devellings, New housing (1-3 devellings), changes of use (floor sace 100-250m²), engineering operations, retail Pre Application Advice - Small Minor Schemes up to 3 devellings, honese of use (floor sace 100-250m²), engineering operations, retail Pre Application Advice - Manior Schemes acad additional response  D	Pre Application Advice - Heritage Asset only pre-application advice (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas not involving planning Permission) including site visit (if required) and letter	D	£144.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Advice - Small Minor schemes up to 3 dwellings, New housing (1-3 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 100-250m²), engineering operations, retail Pre Application Advice - Large Minor Scheme - 4-9 dwellings   D   E324.00	Pre - Application Advice - <b>Householder</b> Planning Enquiries - Informal advice on enlargements, improvements or alterations to an existing dwelling or to carry out operations in its curtilage	D	£144.00	-	-	-
New housing (1-3 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 100-250m²), engineering operations, retail Pre Application Advice - Large Minor Scheme - 4-9 dwellings (100-250m²), engineering operations.  Pre Application Advice - Minor Schemes each additional response  D	Pre - Application Advice - Householder Planning History Search	D	£36.00	-	-	-
New housing (4-9 dwellings), changes of use (floor space z 550-999m²), engineering operations,  Pre Application Advice - All Minor Schemes each additional response  D	Pre Application Advice - <b>Small Minor</b> schemes up to 3 dwellings,  New housing (1-3 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 100-250m²), engineering operations, retail	D	£324.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Advice - Minor/Major Planning History Search  Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 10 to 49 dwellings, New housing (10-49 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 1000-2500m²), engineering operations up to 2 Ha, retail / commercial Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 50 dwellings, or more, New housing (50'd wellings), changes of use (floor space is 2500m²²), engineering operations 2 Ha¹, retail / commercial / Pre Application Advice - All Major Schemes seach additional response  D £11,224.00	Pre Application Advice - Large Minor scheme - 4 - 9 dwellings New housing (4-9 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 250-999m²), engineering operations,	D	£528.00	-	•	-
Pre Application Advice - Major Schemes - 10 to 49 dwellings, New housing (10-49 dwellings), changes of use (floor space 1000-2500m²), engineering operations up to 2 Ha, retail / commercial / D	Pre Application Advice - All Minor Schemes each additional response	D	£144.00	-	-	-
changes of use (floor space 1000-2500m²), engineering operations up to 2 Ha, retail / commercial Pre Application Advice - Strategic Schemes - 50 dwellings or more, New housing (504 dwellings), changes of use (floor space is 2500m²4), engineering operations 2 Ha-, retail / commercial/ Pre Application Advice - All Major Schemes each additional response  D £14.4.00  Pre Application Advice - Planning Performance Agreement (PPA)  D Full cost recovered  Miscellaneous planning charges  Certificate of existing use or operation  S As for planning application  High Hedge Complaints  D Full cost recovered  High Hedge Complaints  D Full cost recovered  Copies of plans (A2 black & White)  D £8.00  Copies of plans (A1 black & White)  D £9.00  Copies of plans (A1 black & White)  D £9.00  Copies of plans (A1 black & White)  D £9.00  Copies of plans (A0 black & White)  D £9.00  Copies of plans (A0 black & White)  D £9.00  Copies of plans (A0 black & White)	Pre Application Advice - Minor/Major Planning History Search	D	£72.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Advice - Strategic Schemes - 50 dwellings or more, New housing (50+ dwellings), hanges of use (floor space is 2500m²+), engineering operations 2 Ha+, retail / commercial/ Pre Application Advice - All Major Schemes each additional response  D £144.00		D	£816.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Advice - All Major Schemes each additional response  D £144.00	Pre Application Advice - Strategic Schemes - 50 dwellings or more, New housing (50+ dwellings),	D	£1,224.00	-	-	-
Miscellaneous planning charges Certificate of existing use or operation S As for planning application	Pre Application Advice - All Major Schemes each additional response	D	£144.00	-	-	-
Certificate of existing use or operation  S As for planning application  D No Charge £600.00 £340.00  Viability Audit Fee to include but not limited to the following - marketing, financial (affordable housing) and agricultural  Copies of plans (A2 black & White)  D £8.00	Pre Application Advice - Planning Performance Agreement (PPA)	D	Full cost recovered	-	•	-
High Hedge Complaints  D No Charge £600.00 £340.00  Viability Audit Fee to include but not limited to the following - marketing, financial (affordable housing) and agricultural  Copies of plans (A2 black & White)  D £8.00	Miscellaneous planning charges					
Viability Audit Fee to include but not limited to the following - marketing, financial (affordable housing) and agricultural  Copies of plans (A2 black & White)  D £8.00	Certificate of existing use or operation	S	As for planning application	-	•	-
D   Full dist Recovered   Copies of plans (A2 black & White)	High Hedge Complaints	D		No Charge	£600.00	£340.00
Copies of plans (A2 Colour)         D         £9.00         -         -         -           Copies of plans (A1 black & White)         D         £9.00         -         -         -           Copies of plans (A1 Colour)         D         £11.00         -         -         -           Copies of plans (A0 black & White)         D         £9.00         -         -         -	Viability Audit Fee to include but not limited to the following - marketing, financial (affordable housing) and agricultural	D	Full cost recovered	-	-	-
Copies of plans (A1 black & White)         D         £9.00         .         .         .         .           Copies of plans (A1 Colour)         D         £11.00         .         .         .         .           Copies of plans (A0 black & White)         D         £9.00         .         .         .         .	Copies of plans (A2 black & White)	D	£8.00	-	-	-
Copies of plans (A1 Colour)  D £11.00	Copies of plans (A2 Colour)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
Copies of plans (A0 black & White)  D £9.00	Copies of plans (A1 black & White)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
	Copies of plans (A1 Colour)	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Copies of plans (A0 Colour)         D         £13.00         -         -         -	Copies of plans (A0 black & White)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
	Copies of plans (A0 Colour)	D	£13.00	-	-	-
Conservation area appraisal document D £17.00	Conservation area appraisal document	D	£17.00	-	-	-

## **Building Control**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Schedule 1 - New dwelling houses					
Plan Charge					
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)	D	£258.00	-	-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings	D	£450.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings	D	£570.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings	D	£660.00	-	-	-
Charges for 6 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 7 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 8 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 9 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 10 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 11 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 12 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 13 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 14 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 15 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 16 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 17 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 18 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 19 new dwellings	D	POA	•	•	-
Inspection Charge					
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)	D	£602.00	-	-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings	D	£770.00	-	-	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings	D	£1,050.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings	D	£1,330.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings	D	£1,540.00	-	-	-
Charges for 6 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 7 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 8 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 9 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 10 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 11 new dwellings	D	POA	-		
Charges for 12 new dwellings Charges for 13 new dwellings	D	POA POA	-	-	-
	D				
Charges for 14 new dwellings	D	POA POA	-	-	-
Charges for 15 new dwellings Charges for 16 new dwellings	D D	POA	-	-	-
	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 17 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	
Charges for 18 new dwellings  Charges for 19 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Building notice Charge	В	TOA	•	•	-
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)	D	£860.00		-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings	D	£1,100.00	-	-	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings	D	£1,500.00	-	-	
Charges for 4 new dwellings	D	£2,200.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 6 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 7 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 8 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 9 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 10 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 11 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 12 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 13 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 14 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 15 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 16 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 17 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for an inew awellings		. 56	-		-

Charges for 18 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 19 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
For electrical work not covered under a Competent Person Scheme - basic charge per dwelling - (account will be given to repetitive work and a discount may be applied).	D	£300.00	-	-	-
Regularisation Charge					
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)	D	£1,075.00	-	-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings	D	£1,375.00		_	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings	D	£1,875.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings	D	£2,375.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings	D	£2,750.00	-	-	-
Charges for 6 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 7 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 8 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 9 new dwellings	D	POA	-	_	-
Charges for 10 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 11 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 12 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 13 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 14 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 15 new dwellings	D	POA	_		-
	D	POA	_	_	_
Charges for 16 new dwellings					
Charges for 17 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 18 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
Charges for 19 new dwellings	D	POA	-	-	-
20 or more dwellings or if the floor area of the dwelling exceeds 300m2,	D	POA	-	-	-
Schedule 2 - small buildings & extensions					
<u>Plan Charge</u>					
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more rooms in a roof space.	D	£200.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area does not exceed 10m2.	D	£180.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which exceeds 10m2, but does not exceed 40m2.	D	£210.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed 60m2	D	£240.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 60m2 but under 100m2	D	£270.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 100m2	D	POA		_	-
	D	£200.00	_	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 60m2					
Barn Conversion	D	£250.00	-	-	-
Conversions to create dwelling with floor area over 300m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Inspection Charge					
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more rooms in a roof space.	D	£340.00		-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area does not exceed 10m2.	D	£300.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which exceeds 10m2, but does not exceed 40m2.	D	£360.00	_	_	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed 60m2	D	£480.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 60m2 but under 100m2	D	£570.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 100m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 60m2	D	£200.00	-	-	-
Barn Conversion	D	£750.00	-	-	-
Conversions to create dwelling with floor area over 300m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Building notice Charge					
	5	£540.00			
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more rooms in a roof space.	D	£540.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area does not exceed 10m2.	D	£480.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which exceeds 10m2, but does not exceed 40m2.	D	£570.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed 60m2	D	£720.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 60m2 but under 100m2	D	£840.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 100m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 60m2	D	£400.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)	D	£290.00	-	-	-
Barn Conversion	D	£1,000.00	-	-	-
Conversions to create dwelling with floor area over 300m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Regularisation Charge					
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more rooms in a roof space.	D	£675.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area does not exceed 10m2.	D	£600.00	-	-	-
Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which exceeds 10m2, but does not exceed 40m2.	D	£713.00	-	-	-
Extension or loft conversion where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed 60m2	D	£900.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 60m2 but under 100m2	D	£1,050.00	-	-	-
Domestic extensions over 100m2	D	POA	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 60m2	D	£500.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)	D	£363.00	-	-	-
	_				

Control   Cont						
Section 2.	Barn Conversion	D	£1,250.00	-	-	-
The control of the		D	PUA	•	-	-
Set to the set of the control of the	<u>Plan Charge</u>		C100.00			
The content of the						
Set to contribute and						
State   Stat						
Section   Company   Comp						
Section   Comment   Comm						
1.						
Section   Sect	Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £80,000	D	£345.00			
Security Columns						
Seate to the first contemporal to seek 1500 and	Inspection Charge					
The control of the co						
Waste	Work for which the estimated cost is over £2,000 and up to £5,000	D	No charge			
Section   Company   Comp						
March   Marc						
200   1997   1						
Section   Company   Comp						
South in which the estimated and a water ESPECIAL COUNTY AND ADDRESS AND ADDRE	Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £80,000	D	£805.00			
Miles   1985						
Section for which the extension cost of any 17,200 and use to 17,200 and use of 17,000 and use of 17,0	Building notice Charge					-
Section   Comment   Comm						
200.   1.00	Work for which the estimated cost is over £2,000 and up to £5,000	D	£270.00		-	-
200   15   15   15   15   15   15   15						
The content of the electronic on a time of 1000 and region to 1000 and region 1000 and regio	Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,000	D	£560.00	-	-	-
The content of the centered cent is our COLORD and page 10,0000   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0						
The Content of the Sections of the Section of the	Work for which the estimated cost is over £50,000 and up to £60,000	D				
1.1   1.2			,			
Significant Conference - 1   1997	Work for which the estimated cost is over £80,000 and up to £90,000	D	£1,260.00	-	-	-
Vision for the mind the elemental cost a page 51,000   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0		U		-	-	-
Note for each of the extended cost one CD2000 and up to ED2000   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0	Work for which the estimated cost is up to £1,000					
Note for with the estimated call acree (FLORD) and up to 10,000   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0						
Wash for which the estimated code is an exp (2000) and up to 160,000   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0						
Name			£700.00			
Note   Company						
View   Company	Work for which the estimated cost is over £50,000 and up to £60,000	D	£1,131.00	-	-	-
Was for which the estimated on the resident door in						
Name of Larges  The institute days of Markin Nation Charge  The institute of Large (Markin Nation Charge)  The institute of Large (Markin Nation Charge)  The institute of Large (Markin Nation Charge)  Replacement of 1-0 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in deellings, not part of a PTRAA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 1-10 windows or doors in d	Work for which the estimated cost is over £80,000 and up to £90,000	D	£1,575.00	-	-	-
Standard Carbon   Standard Ruders Ruders Carbon		D	£1,725.00	-		-
Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11- windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  D (270.00  - 100	Chandrad shares / Building Nation Channel					
Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FINSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FINSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FINSA scheme (or equivalent)  D						
Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement windows (Non-Domestic). The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated door of the work subject to minimum charge.  O		D	£180.00	-	-	-
Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (New Domestic). The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work subject to minimum charge.  9	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)				-	
Explanement Workform (Non-reside). The change has be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work subject to minimum change.  Any selectrical work to a develling offert than a complete reverse.  D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D	£120.00	-		
estimated cast of the works subject to minimum charge    D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D	£120.00 £180.00	-	-	
Electrical posts involving the complete re-wring of an estisting develing.    D   \$100.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00	-	-	
Addition of new creatics)  D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge	D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00	-	-	
The minimum charge for chimery lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge   D   612000	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire	D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00	-	-	
Unevented hot water system  (Invented hot water system  (Invented hot water system)  (Invented hot wate	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new dricuit(s)	D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00	-	-	
Boller / Neating installations the charge for bollers / Neating installations with on output over Beginsement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks) D (277.000 D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00	-	-	
SOMW will be subject to a change    D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univented but water system	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £120.00		-	-
Installation of multi-fluel store  Beplacement for operating / Femoration of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same a originally deposited  D (518.00  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  D (518.00  D (	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimmey lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £120.00 £120.00 £147.00		-	-
A revised sheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work involving the complete re-wire of a new circuit(s)  Electrical notk involving the complete re-wire of a new circuit(s)  Electrical notaliation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univented to Nuster system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £1120.00 £102.00 £147.00 £252.00		-	-
Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walks or floors. Wind Turbines  D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fluel stove	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £1210.00 £120.00 £147.00 £147.00 £252.00 £270.00 £180.00		-	-
walls or floors.    Modification   Part   Pa	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over 50kW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement ord covering / renovation of a thermal element	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £102.00 £147.00 £252.00 £270.00 £180.00 £210.00		-	-
Solid Boot foa conservatory  D	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of Py Danels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof,	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £255.00 £300.00 £210.00 £110.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £147.00 £252.00			
Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work; subject to a minimum the 20 or 4 considerable of the work	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement voor covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £110.00 £1120.00 £1147.00 £125.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00			
Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  D £225.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of Py panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOWW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation or ord covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £210.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £270.00			
Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  D E375.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work is da dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work is da dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work is downlong the complete re-wire jog of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented to water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge.  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £210.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £270.00			
Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  D E375.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work involving the complete re-wire of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical notk involving the complete re-wire of an existing dwelling  Lowented hot water system  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £110.00 £1120.00 £1120.00 £102.00 £102.00 £1147.00 £252.00 £270.00 £180.00 £210.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  D  E225.00  E1338.00  E225.00  E1375.00  E1263.00  D  E2263.00  Luvented hot water system  D  E120.00  E120.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the stimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented tho water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge.  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £300.00 £1210.00 £180.00 £1210.00 £147.00 £147.00 £147.00 £150.00 £150.00 £150.00 £160.00 £160.00 £160.00 £160.00 £160.00 £160.00 £160.00 £170.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  D £225.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical invitalistic in wolving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOkW will be subject to a charge  Replacement wate treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement or covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £1210.00 £102.00 £147.00 £147.00 £150.00 £150.00 £160.00 £160.00 £170.00 £170.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  D £275.00  D £275.	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical invitalistic in wolving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOkW will be subject to a charge  Replacement wate treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement or covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £1210.00 £102.00 £147.00 £147.00 £150.00 £150.00 £160.00 £160.00 £170.00 £170.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wring of an existing dwelling  D £375.00  D £275.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of Py panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of root covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £300.00 £210.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £120.00 £120.00 £130.00 £250.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  D £375.00  D £263.00  D £263.00  D £120.00  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  D £156.00  D £156	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling scheme (or equivalent)  Electrical reliabilation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over 50kW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £210.00 £180.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £103.00 £270.00 £105.00 £270.00 £105.00 £270.00 £105.00 £105.00 £105.00 £105.00 £270.00 £105.00 £105.00 £270.00 £105.00 £270.00 £105.00			
Addition of new circuit(s)  Unvented hot water system  D £263.00  Livented hot water system  D £156.00  D £156	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work with working the complete re-wire point of an existing dwelling  Addition of new dircuti(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univented hot water system  Univented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £180.00 £120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £180.00 £210.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00 £180.00			
Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling D £156.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical row (shallation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SORW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement ord covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  A daterial alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof,  walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Rep	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £210.00 £180.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £103.00 £103.00 £210.00 £225.00 £225.00			
Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over D £315.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work involving the complete re-wire gof an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical Installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over 50kW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to a minimum fee  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existin	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £110.00 £120.00 £138.00 £120.00 £150.00 £150.00 £150.00 £255.00			
SolkW will be subject to a charge Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  D £337.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of Py panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of root covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Root to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £110.00 £1120.00 £1120.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £1210.00 £130.00 £125.00 £252.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £250.00 £338.00 £338.00 £338.00			
Installation of multi-fuel stove Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element (Mon-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum fee  Chimney lining / insulation of stove (Domestic) - Regularisation  D £225.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical unimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SolkW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement ord covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (o	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £120.00 £102.00 £147.00 £125.00 £1210.00 £1150.00 £125.00 £25.00 £338.00 £225.00 £338.00 £338.00 £225.00 £338.00 £338.00			
Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum fee D £338.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire letertrical work involving the complete re-wire point of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire letertrical work involving the complete re-wire point of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equ	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £280.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £103.00 £103.00 £210.00 £103.00 £210.00 £2315.00 £338.00			
20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum fee  D £150.00	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire [Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire [Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge.  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 30 r more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dw	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £210.00 £180.00 £1210.00 £102.00 £147.00 £1380.00 £2110.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £125.00 £1380.00 £120.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00 £1150.00			
Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors Regularisation  Regularisation charge - Installing a solid fuel appliance like a stove or a boiler (wood, coal, oil etc) (If the installation is part of any other work like an extension please add this to the other charge)	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical normal charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £300.00 £120.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £100.00			
walls or floors Regularisation  Regularisation charge - Installing a solid fuel appliance like a stove or a boiler (wood, coal, oil etc) (If the installation is part of any other work like an extension please add this to the other charge)	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows (Non-Domestic): The darge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge and the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical national single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over Sokkw will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 30 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 19 panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over S	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £300.00 £120.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £100.00			
Regularisation charge - Installing a solid fuel appliance like a stove or a boiler (wood, coal, oil etc) (If the installation is part of any other work like an extension please add this to the other charge)	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work to a dwelling scheme than a complete re-wire Electrical work involving the complete re-wire of a result of the work; subject to minimum charge  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Univerted hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  Sokkw will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 30 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwe	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £300.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £102.00 £103.00 £103.00 £213.00 £213.00 £103.00 £213.00 £213.00 £138.00 £120.00 £138.00 £138.00 £225.00 £315.00 £337.00 £235.00 £337.00 £235.00 £337.00 £235.00 £337.00 £235.00 £337.00 £235.00 £337.00 £235.00			
the installation is part of any other work like an extension please add this to the other charge)	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wire Electrical work involving the complete re-wire gof an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical replacement will be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of Py Danels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over 50kW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls of floors.  Wind Turbines  Solid Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 17 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 19 y panels or solar heating system to	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £280.00 £280.00 £300.00 £100.00 £100.00 £100.00 £120.00 £130.00 £120.00 £130.00 £130.00 £130.00 £250.00 £338.00 £250.00 £338.00 £250.00 £338.00 £250.00 £338.00 £250.00 £338.00 £255.00 £338.00 £255.00 £338.00 £255.00 £338.00			
Wind Turbines         D         £129.00         -         -	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 7 - 10 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete rewire  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Electrical work involving the complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installation of wiring installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement or of covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Neglacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £110.00			
	The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 11+ windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be 20% of the normal charge based on the estimated cost of the work; subject to minimum charge  Any electrical work to a dwelling other than a complete re-wiring of an existing dwelling  Addition of new circuit(s)  Electrical installation - Single socket / light point  The minimum charge for chimney lining installations (Domestic) - Standard Charge  Unvented hot water system  Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling  Boilers / heating installations: the charge for boilers / heating installations with on output over  SOKW will be subject to a charge  Replacement waste treatment plant (e.g. septic tanks)  Installation of multi-fuel stove  Replacement roof covering / renovation of a thermal element  A revised scheme considered not to be the same as originally deposited  Material alteration to thermal element requiring upgrading of insulation, greater than 25% of roof, walls or floors.  Wind Turbines  Soild Roof to a conservatory  Oli/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems  Regularisation Charges - Charges for Minor Works  The minimum charge for a scheme of window(s) and/or door replacements in dwellings (Domestic)  Replacement of 1 - 6 windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings, not part of a FENSA scheme (or equivalent)  Replacement of 13 or more windows or doors in dwellings,	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£120.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £270.00 £180.00 £250.00 £300.00 £110.00			

Miscellaneous Charges					
Copy of completion certificate	D	£36.00	-	-	-
Research of Building Control Data for a single domestic dwelling	D	£36.00	-	-	-
Research of Building Control Data for a single commercial property	D	£60.00	-	-	-
Re open an application - from £250 plus VAT	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Demolition Notices (if done within the six week period of submission)	D	£150.00	-	-	-

## Land & Property

	Lana	1		1	
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Street Naming and Numbering New Properties					
Each single address application on a New Development site	D	No Charge			
For each every additional address in an application on a New Development site	D	No Charge		_	
Confirmation of address - each application	D	£36.00		-	
Existing Properties and Changes of Use	D	130.00	•	-	
Change of existing house name	D	£92.00			
Change of building name, flats etc (Application Fee)	D	£92.00	-	-	-
Additional properties in the same development and application (per property)	D	£18.00	_	_	
Alteration in either street name or property re numbering of a development after initial street	D	£165.00		-	_
name and numbering has been undertaken (Application Fee)  Alteration in either street name or property re numbering of a development after initial street					
name and numbering has been undertaken (Per Property - In addition to application fee)	D	£22.00	-	-	-
Request for street name change (Application Fee) Request for street name change (Per Property - In addition to application fee)	D D	£287.00 £54.00	-	-	-
Request for street numbering where none existed (Application Fee)  Request for street numbering where none existed (Per Property - In addition to application fee)	D D	£287.00 £54.00	-	-	-
Sub division of existing building into multiple properties or merge of existing properties into a single			•	-	-
property (Application Fee) Sub division of existing building into multiple properties or merge of existing properties into a single	D	£92.00	-	-	-
property (Per Property - In addition to application fee)  Removal of address following demolition of property where no replacement building is to be built	D	£18.00	-	-	-
(Application Fee)  Removal of address following demolition of property where no replacement building is to be built (Application Fee)	D	£59.00	-	-	-
(Per Property - In addition to application fee)	D	£22.00	-	-	-
Removal of address following demolition of property where a replacement building is to be built on the land but not on the same footprint. (where a property is demolished and re-built on the same footprint, the existing name/number will be retained) (Application Fee)	D	£59.00	-	-	-
Removal of address following demolition of property where a replacement building is to be built on the land but not on the same footprint. (where a property is demolished and re-built on the same footprint, the existing name/number will be retained) (Per Property - In addition to application fee)	D	£22.00	-	-	-
Allotments	_				
Per square metre - Subject to 3 months notice	D		-	£1.00	-
Allotment Small Plot - 40 to 200 sq yards	D D		£61.48 £122.97	-	-
Allotment Standard Plot - 201-400 sq yards				-	-
Allotment Large Plot - 401-600 sq yards	D		£184.45	-	-
Allotments Very Large Plot - 601-800 sq yards	D		£245.93		
Garage Plots Outsized Plot	D D		£122.97	-	-
Pitch fees	D		£307.42	•	
Per season - Adult	D			£358.00	
Per season - Junior	D			£182.00	
Pitch & Pavilion - Junior	D			£330.00	
One off pitch hire	D		_	£55.00	See Occasional use
Pitch & Pavilion - Adult	D		-	£528.00	It is proposed that the level of charge for hire of the pavilion room / kitchen will be at the discretion of the Assistant Director Technical Services depending on the facilities required and the type of organisation.
Seasonal Use - Adult (Per game)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£24.00
Seasonal Use - Junior (Per game)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£16.00
Seasonal Use - 9 V 9 (Per game)	D		•	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£14.00
Seasonal Use - Mini Soccer (Per game)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£9.00
Occasional Use - Adult (Per Occasion)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£60.00
Occasional Use - Junior (Per Occasion)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£36.00
Occasional Use - 9 V 9 (Per Occasion)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£30.00
Occasional Use - Mini Soccer (Per Occasion)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£23.00
Hire of field for training - Adults (community groups)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£10.00
Hire of field for training - Adults (non-community groups)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£24.00

## Land & Property

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Hire of field for training - Junior (community groups)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£6.00
Hire of field for training - Junior (non-community groups)	D		-	SLDC fees listed per season not per game	£16.00
Hire of changing rooms (Adult and Junior) - Community Group Senior Club	D		-	-	£16.00
Hire of changing rooms (Adult and Junior) - Community Group U16 & U18s	D		-	-	£9.00
Hire of changing rooms (Adult and Junior) - Community Group U15s	D		-	-	£8.00
Hire of changing rooms (Adult and Junior) - Non Community Senior	D		-	-	£24.00
Hire of changing rooms (Adult and Junior) - Non Community Junior	D		-	-	£12.00
King George V Field Appleby	D		-	-	Per day (half field) actual to be determined on type of event
Frenchfield Sports Field	D		-	-	Per day (half field) actual to be determined on type of event
PARKS AND PLAY AREAS					
Hire of Land - Per event for commercial organisations	D		-	£66.00	-
Event Booking Fee - Per commercial event	D		-	£55.00	-
Barrow Park - Bowling - OAP Green Hire	D		£13.00	-	-
Barrow Park - Bowling - Evening Green Hire	D		£22.00	-	-
Barrow Park - Bowling - 1 hour casual user	D		£2.00	-	-
Barrow Park - Bowling - Child	D		£1.00	-	-
Bowls	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Putting - adult	D	£2.00	-	-	-
Putting - Junior	D	£1.00	-	-	-
Obstacle golf - Adult	D	£2.00	-	-	-
Obstacle golf - Junior	D	£2.00	-	-	-
Tennis - Adult	D	£3.00	-	-	-
Tennis - Junior	D	£2.00	-	-	-
Estates - Grazing fees	D		£270.00	Based on area plus £50 admin	Not listed
Estates - Legal fees	D		£102.00	See legal fees and charges	Not listed
Estates - Stable Licence fee	D		£131.00	-	-
Hire of Land - Charitable/Community/ Not for profit organisations Numbers in attendance at any	D		-	No Charge	No Charge
one time - up to 50 Hire of Land - Charitable/Community/ Not for profit organisations Numbers in attendance at any	D		-	£66.00	-
one time - 51 to 499 Hire of Land - Charitable/Community/ Not for profit organisations Numbers in attendance at any	D		-	£132.00	-
one time - 500 to 4,999 Hire of Land - Charitable/Community/ Not for profit organisations Numbers in attendance at any	D		-	£396.00	-
one time - 5,000 to 14,999  Event Booking Fee - Per event for community, charity and not for profit organisations	D		-	£28.00	Not listed
Commercial Events	D		-	By Commerical Negotiation	By Commerical Negotiation
Commercial and Charitable/Community/not for profit multi use of land	D		-	By Commerical Negotiation	By Commerical Negotiation
Commercial and Charitable/Community/not for profit for use of prime event land (see conditions of	D		-	By Commerical Negotiation	By Commerical Negotiation
hire) Amateur Band Concerts	D		_	By Commerical Negotiation	By Commerical Negotiation
	D		_	Based upon user numbers and	-
Damage re-instatement bond Charitable institutions	D		-	surface Cost of Reinstatement	-
Charitable institutions			_	Cost of Reinstatement	
RECREATION GROUNDS - The Glebe	D		-	Charges for The Glebe Pitch and Putt and Tennis set by Better. See website www.better.org.uk Income received and recognised by Better	
Donation for a new seat (at an existing location) with an additional cost for a plaque or inscription	D		-	At cost	£495-£715
Donation for a new seat (new vacant location) including a 10 Year Commuted Sum, with an	D		-	-	£1,826-£1,991
additional cost for a plaque or inscription  Play Area inspection - 12 x monthly inspections and report (price per annum)	D		-	£486.00	-
Play Area inspection - One off inspections	D		-	£195.00	-
LAND AND PROPERTY - MINOR LETTINGS					
Annual charge for letting of small areas of land and property where uneconomic to negotiate	D	£88.00 (or £105.60 if VAT applies)			

## **Temporary Accommodation**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	,	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
<u>Homelessness</u>					
Accommodation Charge - Town View Fields Hostel, Kendal	D		-	£270.93/per week	-
Service Charge - Town View Fields Hostel, Kendal	D		-	£17.36/per week	-
Laundry Tokens - Town View Fields Hostel, Kendal (Per Token)	D		-	£1.32	-
Accommodation Charge - Hampsfell Units	D		-	£173.67/per week	-
Service Charge - Hampsfell Units	D		-	£17.36/per week	-
Notional rent charged to people booked into EHA properties	D		£81.74/week	-	£23.46/day

## **Bereavement Services**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Crematorium Cremation					
Person over 16 years (resident)	D	£916.00			
Person over 16 years (non resident)	D	£916.00	_	-	
Direct Cremation (including Medical Referee Fee & Environmental Levy)	D	£557.00	-		
OPTIONAL FEES					
Cremation body parts, blocks & slides	D	£24.00			
Memorial Service	D	£154.00	-	-	
Cremation Grave	D	£320.00	-	÷	-
BOOK OF REMEMBRANCE - INSCRIPTION CHARGES (charges may be subject to supplier variation)	-				
Book of Remembrance 2 line entry	D	£72.00			
Book of Remembrance 5 line entry	D	£92.00	_	-	_
Book of Remembrance 5 line entry & emblem	D	£145.00	-	-	_
Book of Remembrance 8 line entry	D	£132.00	_	-	_
Book of Remembrance 8 line entry & emblem	D	£172.00	-		_
BOOK OF REMEMBRACE & LINE ENTRY & EMBLEM  White Memorial Card	D	£172.00 £46.00	-	-	-
White Memorial Card  Coloured Memorial Card	D	£46.00 £73.00	-	-	-
Coloured Memorial Card Leather Bound Booklet	D	£73.00 £99.00	-	-	-
		£99.00 £79.00	-	-	-
Additional Fee for Emblem (cards/books)	D	£/9.00	-		•
Memorials	_	5242.00			
Memorial Plaques - Green slate tablet & plaque	D	£242.00	-	•	-
Memorial Plaques - Bronze plaque	D	£143.00	-	-	-
Memorial Plaques - Renewal fee - 10 years	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Memorial Plaques - Rose & plaque	D	£198.00	-	-	-
Memorial Plaques - Perspex plaque	D	£66.00	-	-	-
Memorial Plaques - Memorial seat	D	Price on application	-	-	-
Memorial Plaques - Seat plaque  Cemeteries	D	Price on application	•		•
Residents					
INTERMENT FEES (RESIDENTS)					
Still born Child up to 1 month	D	No charge			
Child 1 month to 17 years. This fee will only be charged to the Children's Funeral Fund and where reclaim is not possible the charge will not be passed to the family.	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Person 18 years and over (all depths)	D	£825.00	-	-	-
Interment of Ashes casket or loose pour	D	£236.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for the interment of a non-standard casket	D		Not offered	Not offered	£384.00
Scattering of Ashes in Barrow Cemetery of a cremation done at Barrow Crematorium	D		no charge	Not offered	Not offered
Scattering of Ashes in Barrow Cemetery of a cremation done other than at Barrow Crematorium	D		£39.00	Not offered	Not offered
Scattering of Ashes - under turf	D	£66.00	-	-	-
An additional fee will be payable where the interment is made outside of the hours of 9.30 and	D		-	£367.00	Double Fee - outside 10 to
15.00 on Monday to Friday, or on public holidays. Funerals on a Saturday are at the discretion of the Council and can only be considered when staff	D		-	£367.00	Double Fee - 10 to 12 Sat and
are available to carry out the necessary works. An additional fee will be payable: (Full Grave Funerals on a Saturday are at the discretion of the Council and can only be considered when staff are available to carry with a progressive stage, and distinguished to carry with a progressive stage.	D		-	£129.00	by Agreement  Double Fee - 10 to 12 Sat and
are available to carry out the necessary works. An additional fee will be payable: (Ashes Interment EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF BURIAL (RESIDENTS)					by Agreement
A standard size earthen grave - 100 years lease	D	£785.00	-	-	-
A space set aside for the burial of cremated remains	D	£320.00	-	-	-
A small grave specifically allocated for the burial of a child whose age at the time of death did not	D	£110.00	-	-	-
exceeded 17 years. This fee will only be charged to the Children's Funeral Fund and where reclaim is For the right to construct a walled grave or vault in grave spaces in respect of which an exclusive	D		-	£343.00	-
right of burial has been granted, there shall be payable (in addition to the appropriate fee for such a Transfer of Exclusive Right of Burial Registers maintained by the Council.	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Re-purchase of a grave space	D		-	-	-
MEMORIAL & INSCRIPTIONS (RESIDENTS)					
A headstone, scroll or similar monument Not exceeding 1 metre in height	D	£157.00	-	-	-
Exceeding 1 metre, for each 0.3 metres or part thereof, where permitted A vase in lieu of a	D	£124.00	-	•	-
headstone Small Headstone	D	£66.00	-	-	-
Full Kerb	D	£132.00	-	-	-
Crem kerbs	D	£66.00	-	-	-
Small Headstone & Crem Kerbs	D	£77.00	-	-	-
Small Headstone & Crem Kerbs Headstone & Kerb	D	£157.00	-	•	-
	D	1137.00		-	-
Purchase of a Wooden Casket			£50.00	-	-
Pucahse of a Plastic Urn	D	£91.00	£29.00	-	-
Vase Additional inscription	D				
Additional inscription	D	£57.00	-	-	-

#### **Bereavement Services**

	1	T	T	T	T
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
A flat tablet occupying a superficial area not exceeding 450mm by 520mm.	D	£91.00	-	-	-
A flat tablet occupying a greater area of the grave space (standard tablet)	D	£245.00	-	-	-
Small Tablet - 6" x 10" by tree	D	£28.00	-	-	-
For installation of a bronze memorial plaque	D		£143.00	£131.00	-
Provision and fixing of plaque - size 4" x 6"	D		-	-	£300.00
Provision and fixing of plaque - size 11" x 7"	D		-	-	£505.00
Annual registration fee for Memorial Mason Registration Scheme	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Non Resident (Additional Fees to Residents Fee)		Where the individual being interred is classed as non-resident double the usual rate will be applied to interment and Grant of Exclusive Right of Burial Fees.			
MISCELLANEOUS FEES					
Administration Fee	D	£41.00	-	-	-
For a search and a certified copy of an entry in any of the Cemetery Registers maintained by the Council	D	£29.00	-	-	-
Searching the Registers per hour, after the first hour.	D	£22.00	-	=	-
Memorial Service only in Barrow Crematorium	D		£154.00	£0.00	-
Memorial Service only in Kendal or Ulverston Cemetery Chapel	D		£0.00	£99.00	-
Assisted Funerals under the Public Health (Control of Disease Act 1984) - Administration costs (per funeral)	D	£330.00	-	-	-

#### **Environmental Enforcement**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Dog Enforcement					
Stray dog return via kennels  Government Prescribed Fee - further amount additional to all expenses to be paid by a person					
claiming the person of a seized dog	S	£25.00	-	•	-
Daily Boarding Fee - 1st occasion in fin year	D		£41.80	£47.00	Actual Costs
Daily Boarding Fee - extra per day to a maximum of 7 days	D		£16.80	£12.00	Actual Costs
Daily Boarding Fee - extra per day - *Reduced Rate (*concession for means tested benefit recipients)	D		£8.40	-	-
2nd & Subsequent Kennelling - Additional charge to be added to kennelling fees above	D		No Charge	£50.00	£85.00
Chipping of dogs	D		No Charge	Free while have free microchips from Dogs Trust	£25.00
Pet Cremation Fees				nom bogs must	
Pet Cremation Fees - Communal	D	£18.00	-	-	-
FIXED PENALTY CHARGE NOTICES					
Duty of Care Houshold		£200.00	-	•	-
Duty of Care Commercial		£300.00	-	-	-
Unauthorised distribution of literature		£100.00	-	-	-
Dogs					
Being in charge of a dog which defecates on specified land and failure to remove the faeces without reasonable excuse	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Being in charge of a dog on specified land and failure to produce at the request of an authorised person a device for removing dog faeces and transporting it to a suitable waste disposal receptacle without reasonable excuse	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Being in charge of a dog not kept on a lead in a 'Restricted Area'	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Being in charge of a dog in a 'Restricted Area' without reasonable excuse	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Being in charge of a dog in a 'Restricted Area' and failure to observe a direction given by an authorised person to put and keep a dog on a lead without reasonable excuse	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Being in charge of 5 or more dogs at one time	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Environmental Enforcement					
Depositing litter	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Litter from Vehicles	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Flyposting	S	£100.00	-		-
Fly tipping					
Fly tipping	D		£400.00	£250.00	£200.00
Failure to Comply with a Waste Receptacles (Commercial)	S	£90.00	-	-	-
Failure to Comply with a Waste Receptacles (Domestic)	S	£70.00	-	-	-
Stationary idling (leaving your car running)	S	£20.00	-	-	-
Breach of Community Protection Notice (CPN)	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Failure to produce waste documents" ( trades)	S	£300.00	-	-	-
Vehicles					
Abandoning a Vehicle	S	£200.00	-		-
	,	£100.00	-	-	-
Nuisance parking		1100.00	-	-	-

## **Environmental Protection**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
FOOD SAFETY AND PRIVATE WATER SAMPLING		504.00			
FOOD EXPORT CERTIFICATES	D	£84.00	-	-	
Food Premises Registration - Registration	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Food Premises Registration - Inspection of Register	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Food Premises Registration - Copy of single entry to owners or business	D	No Charge	-	-	-
FOOD PREMISES REGISTRATION REGULATIONS - Electronic Copy of Documents where applicable	D	£13.00	•	-	-
FOOD PREMISES REGISTRATION REGULATIONS - Electronic Copy of full Register	D	£26.00	-	•	•
Food Safety Business Advice - Safer Food Direct (Available in Barrow only)	D	£198.00		-	-
Food Safety Business Advice - Food Safety Gain or Retain (Available in Barrow only)	D	£198.00	-	-	-
Food Safety Business Advice - Food Safety - Bespoke Advice (Available in Barrow only)	D	£55.00	•	-	-
Food Safety Business Advice - Food Diary Refills (12 month supply)	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Food Safety Business Advice - Food Safety Pack and Diary	D	£17.00	-	-	-
Food Safety Business Advice - Food Hygiene Rating Rescore (per visit)	D	£160.00	-	-	-
Smoke Free Legislation Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Fixed Penalty Notice	S	£50.00			
Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Reduced charge if paid within 15 days	s	£30.00	-	-	-
Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Neutred charge it paid within 15 days  Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court	S	£200.00	-		-
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Fixed Penalty Notice	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Fixed Penaity Woulde  Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Reduced charge if paid within 15 days	S	£150.00			
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Neduced Charge II pand Widilin 13 days  Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court	s	£1,000.00			
	S	£2,500.00			
Failing to prevent smoking in a smoke free place: Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court  Ship Sanitary Certification by Gross Tonnage	3	£2,500.00		•	•
Up to 1,000	S	£110.00		-	
1,001 to 3,000	S	£150.00	-	-	-
3,001 to 10,000	S	£220.00	-	-	-
10,001 to 20,000	S	£365.00		-	-
20,001 to 30,000	S	£425.00	-	-	-
Over 30,000	S	£425.00	-	-	-
Vessel with capacity to carry 50 - 1,000 persons	S	£425.00	-	-	-
Vessel with capacity to carry over 1,000 persons	S	£725.00	-	-	-
Extension of current valid sanitation certificate (one month)	S	£80.00	-	-	-
Ship/Port microbiological water sampling for drinking water per sample - As part of ship sanitation inspection - plus analysis costs	D	£106.00	-	-	-
Ship/Port microbiological water sampling for drinking water per sample - On request of the Master Agent - plus analysis costs	D	£116.00	-	-	-
Private Water Supplies Regulations 2016 - and The Private Water Supplies (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 (Maximum Fee in brackets)					
Large Supplies and Supplies to Commercial or Public Premises					
Risk Assessment Visit (per hour)	D	£67.00	-		-
Collection of Sample (each visit)	D	£112.00	-	•	•
Investigations (per hour)	D	£67.00	-	•	•
Testing (analysis) taken during Check Monitoring	D	Actual Cost	-	-	-
Testing (analysis) taken during Audit Monitoring	D	Actual Cost	-	•	•
Other Private Supplies					
Risk Assessment Visit (per hour)	D	£67.00			
Collection of Sample (each visit)	D	£112.00	-	•	-
Investigations (per hour)	D	£67.00	-	-	-
Testing (analysis) taken under regulation 10	D	Actual Cost	-	•	-
Single Property Dwelling No charge may be levied for the collection, sampling or testing (analysis) under the regulations for this type of supply, unless the testing (analysis) is carried out at the specific request of the owner/occupier.					
Risk Assessment fee if requested by owner/occupier of Single Property Dwelling	D	£67.00	-	-	-
Collection of sample	D	£112.00	-	-	-
Analysis	D	Actual cost	-	-	-
Investigations (per hour)	D	£67.00	-	-	-

## **Environmental Protection**

	/II OIIIIIeII	1	I		
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  Environmental Search - Charge Per hour (minimum charge of 1 hour)	D	£72.00	-	-	-
Application for authorisation in accordance with the Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part I, Part B processes (Statutory set fee)					
Environmental Permit Application and Subsistence Fees - Electronic Copy of an entry in Register	D	No Charge		-	
Environmental Permit Application and Subsistence Fees - Electronic Copy of entire Register	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Environmental Permit Application and Subsistence Fees - Visual Inspection of Register	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Standard process (includes solvent emission activity) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	S	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for operating without a permit (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste	S	£1,188.00	-	-	-
application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)  PVRI, SWOBs and Dry Cleaners (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra	S	£155.00			
charge of £310 to the amount)	5	£155.00	•	-	-
PVR I & II combined (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	S	£257.00	-	-	-
VRs and other Reduced Fee Activities (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£362.00	-	-	-
Reduced fee activities: additional fee for operating without a permit (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	S	£71.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant (for 1st and 2nd application) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application,	s	£1,650.00		_	
add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)  Mobile plant (for 3rd to 7th applications) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application,			-	-	-
add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	S	£985.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant (for 8th and subsequent applications) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	S	£498.00	-	-	-
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC) Annual subsistence Charge					
Standard Process - Low	S	£772.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for combined Part B & waste site - Low	S	£104.00	-	-	-
Standard Process - Medium	S	£1161	•	-	-
Additional fee for combined Part B & waste site - Medium	S	£156.00	-	-	-
Standard Process - High  Additional fee for combined Part B & waste site - High	S S	£1747 £207.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for combined Part B & Waste Site - High  Reduced fee activities Low	S	£79.00		-	-
Reduced fee activities Medium	S	£158.00	-	-	-
Reduced fee activities High	S	£237.00	-	-	-
PVR I & II combined - Low	S	£113.00	-	-	-
PVR I & II combined - Medium	S	£226.00	-	-	-
PVR I & II combined - High	S	£341.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees Low	S	£228.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees Medium	S	£365.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees High	S	£548.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 1st and 2nd permits (Low)	S	£626.00	•	-	-
Mobile plant, for first and second permits- Medium	S	£1,034.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant, for first and second permits- High  Mobile screening and crushing plant for 3rd to 7th permits - Low	S S	£1,551.00 £385.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for the third to seventh permits - Medium	S	£617.00		-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for the third to seventh permits - High	S	£924.00		-	
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 8th and subsequent permits	s	£198.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for the eighth and subsequent permit - Medium	S	£316.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for the eighth and subsequent permit - High	S	£473.00		-	-
Late payment fee	S	£52.00	-	-	-
Where a Part B installation is subject to reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation, add an extra charge to the above of	S	£104.00	-	-	-
Option to pay by quarterly instalments (Extra charge)	D	No charge		-	-
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC) Transfer and Surrender					
Standard Process Transfer	S	£169.00	-	-	-
Standard Process partial transfer  New operator at low risk reduced fee activity	S S	£497.00 £78.00	-	-	-
Surrender: all part B activities	s	No charge		-	-
Reduced fee activities: transfer	s	No charge	-	-	-
Reduced fees activities : partial transfer	S	£47.00	-	-	-
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC) Temporary transfer to mobiles					
First Transfer, Repeat Transfer, Repeat following enforcement or warning	S	£53.00	-	-	-
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC) Substantial change					
Standard process	S	£1,050.00	-	-	-
Standard process where the substantial change results in new PPC activity	S	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Reduced Fees activities	S	£102.00	•	-	•

## **Environmental Protection**

			DN	South Lakeland Non-	Edea New Harmonia
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Barrow Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Eden Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Local Authority Integrated Pollution Prevention & Control (where paid quarterly the total amount payable will be increased by £38)					
Application (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£3,363.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for operating without a permit (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£1,188.00	-	-	-
Annual subsistence - Low (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£1,447.00	-	-	-
Annual subsistence - Medium (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£1,611.00	-	-	-
Annual subsistence - High (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£2,334.00	-	-	-
Late payment fee (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£52.00		-	-
Substantial variation (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£1,368.00	-	-	-
Substantial Variation (where 9 (2) (a) or 9 (2) (b) of the scheme applies	s	£3,363.00	-	-	-
Transfer (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£235.00	-	-	-
Partial transfer (includes the additional £103 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E- PRTR Regulation)	s	£698.00	-	-	-
Surrender (includes the additional £103 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	S	£698.00	-	-	-

## **Environmental Health**

Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Barrow Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Eden Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Health & Safety  Skin Piercing & misc. (premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Application fee	D		£144.00	Not identified separate to total fee	Not identified separate to total fee
Skin Piercing & misc. (premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Application and Grant fee	D		Separate fees for application and grant fees – total would be £144.00 + £60.00 = £204.00	£156.69	£125.00
Skin Piercing & misc. (personal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Application fee	D		£156.00	Not identified separate to total fee	Not identified separate to total fee
Skin Piercing & misc. (personal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Application and Grant fee	D		Separate fees for application and grant fee – total would be £156.00+£60.00 = £216.00	£164.36	£125.00
Skin Piercing & misc. (premises/personal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - only one of these items	D		No reduced rate for only one of these items	No reduced rate for only one of these items	£105.00
Skin Piercing & misc. (premises) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Grant fee	D		£60.00	Not identified separate to total fee	Not identified separate to total fee
Skin Piercing & misc. (personal) Acupuncture, Tattooing and Electrolysis Licence - Grant  Animal Licensing	D		£60.00	Not identified separate to total fee	Not identified separate to total fee
Selling of animals for pets - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£230.02	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Selling of animals for pets - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£212.79	£42.5 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Dangerous Wild Animals (plus independent veterinary fees):					
Dangerous Wild Animals - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £161.00, Part B fee £92.00 Total fee £253.00 Plus additional vet fees	£246.41	£74.00
Dangerous Wild Animals - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £161.00, Part B fee £92.00 Total fee £253.00 Plus additional vet fees	-	-
Hiring Out of Horses					
Hiring of horses (New) plus cost of veterinary advice and any other costs	D		Part A (Application) fee £156.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £105.00 Total Fee £261.00. Plus Additional yet fees	£292.22	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Hirring of horses (Renewal) plus cost of veterinary advice and any other costs	D		Part A (Application) fee £156.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £105.00 Total Fee £261.00. Plus	£263.30	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Animal boarding					
Animal Boarding - 1 Year Licence - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£243.70 Plus * veterinary fees ** Inspection & Risk Assessment Fee	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Animal Boarding - 2/3 Year Licence - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£243.70 Plus * veterinary fees ** Inspection & Risk Assessment Fee	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2
Animal Boarding - 1 Year Licence - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£209.48 Plus * veterinary fees ** Inspection & Risk Assessment Fee	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Animal Boarding - 2/3 Year Licence - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£209.48 Plus * veterinary fees ** Inspection & Risk Assessment Fee	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2
Home boarding					
Home Boarding - 1 Year Licence - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£196.06	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Home Boarding - 2/3 Year Licence - New (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£196.06	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2
Home Boarding - 1 Year Licence - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£184.62	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
Home Boarding - 2/3 Year Licence - Renewal (plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£184.62	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2

log breeding					
log Breeding - 1 Year Licence - New plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£246.41	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
og Breeding - 2/3 Year Licence - New plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£246.41	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2
og Breeding - 1 Year Licence - Renewal plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£234.91	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
og Breeding - 2/3 Year Licence - Renewal plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£234.91	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr x 2
eeping Animals for Exhibition - 3 Year Licence - New plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£243.15	£49 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
eeping of animals for training or exhibition - Renewal plus additional vet fees where applicable)	D		Part A fee £156.00, Part B fee £105.00 Total fee £261.00	£209.48	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
rariation of Licence/Re - evaluation of star rating/new licensable activity	D		Part A (Application) fee £114.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £93.00 Total Fee £207.00. Plus Additional wat fees Part A (Application) fee £114.00,	£127.41	£21.25
ariation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Animal boarding/Selling of animals for Pets/Keeping f Animals for Training or Exhibition/ Breeding Animals	D		Part A (Application) fee £114.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £93.00 Total Fee £207.00. Plus Additional vet fees Part A (Application) fee £114.00,	£35.66	£42.50 + inspection and risk assessment fee @ £45/hr
ariation of licence/re-evaluating of rating of Breeding or Hiring of Horses plus cost of veterinary dvice and any other costs	D		Part A (Application) fee £114.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £93.00 Total Fee £207.00. Plus	£35.66	-
ransfer of Licence due to death of licensee	D	Deemed to be granted to personal representative for 3 month period if notification received in writing within 28	-	•	-
oo Licence (plus independent veterinary fees)	D		£5,771.00	£604.00	£249.00
ransfer of Zoo licence (+ vet fees)	D		£1,306.00	£129.00	£139.00
oo Licensing Act 1981 (as amended) disapplication of the act - vet fees and Secretary of State officer fees may apply (closing down of the zoo)	D	£133.00	-	-	-
nformal Zoo Inspections	D		£ Recharged to licence-holder. May include Officer and Vets fees	£232.86	Recharge to Licence Holder Vet Fees
oats & Small craft					
oat and Boatmen's Licences - Boatmen's Licence - New	D		Part A (Application) fee £130.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £50.00. Total Fee £180.00	£80.00 1 year £212.00 6 Years	£64.00
oat and Boatmen's Licences - Boat Licence - New	D		Part A (Application) fee £160.00, Part B (on Grant) fee £50.00. Total Fee £210.00	See SLDC Lake Fees depends on size of craft	£84.00
mall craft (Paddleboards, canoe, Sea Cycles/ Water bikes)	D	£37.00	-	-	-

#### Waste

waste							
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised		
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)		
Bulky Waste							
Bulky Waste Collection- 3 Items	D		See below - up to 5 items	£36.00	£29.70 per item		
Electrical Items WEEE - Per Item (Inc Televisions, Cookers, Washing Machines, Tumble Driers, Dish Washers, Vacuum Cleaners, Microwaves, Computers, Monitors, Printers etc) Including Fridges and Freezers	D		As below £22 for up to 5 items and then £4.40 per item above 5 up to a max of 10 items	As above £35.75 for up to 3 items and then £9.24 per item above 3 up to max of 10 items	£29.70 - non electrical		
Bulky Waste Collection- 5 Items	D		£22.00	-	-		
Each After Additional item after initial- 4 to 10	D		-	£9.00	-		
Each After Additional item after initial- 6 to 10	D		£4.00	N/A	-		
Collection of litter on council owned land following an official event dependent upon manpower	D		Not listed	Actual cost of collection	_		
required, hours and location.  Litter Bin Emptying	-						
Supply litter bin	D	POA	-	-	-		
Installation of litter bin depending on location - minimum charge	D	£141.24 min chge	-	-	-		
Charge per empty & disposal (of above)	D	£5.00	-	-	-		
Litter Bin Sponsorship	D	£330.00	-	-	-		
Environmental cleansing							
Charge per hour (Includes driver & machine, minimum charge 2 hours)	D	£130.00	-	-	-		
Street Cleansing							
Sweeper Hire Replacement/ Additional Bins	D	£107.80	-	-	-		
Supply of a bin - Developers only, per property	D	£45.00	-	-	-		
Plastic Sacks (per pre-paid sack)	D	£1.55	-	-	-		
Gull Proof Sacks	D	£11.00	-	-	-		
Purchase wheeled bins - Garden Waste	D	£47.00	-	-	-		
70 litre recycling bag Collected	D	No Charge	-	-	-		
70 litre recycling bag Delivered	D	£2.00	-	-	-		
55 litre recycling box Collected	D	No Charge	-	-	-		
55 litre recycling box Delivered	D	£2.00	-	-	-		
Garden Waste Club							
Membership paid by telephone	D		£48.00	-	-		
Membership paid online	D		£46.00	-	-		
Waste Transfer Station							
Cash sales per tonne							
Wood	D		£66.00	-	-		
Inert	D		£22.00	-	-		
Green waste	D		£55.00	-	-		
General	D		£165.00	-	-		
Card	D		£0.00	-	-		
Glass	D		£0.00	-	-		
L	1	1	Į.	1	1		

#### Trade waste

Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Barrow Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Eden Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
D	£18.00	-	-	-
D	£30.00	-	-	-
D	£110.00	-	-	-
D	£404.00	-	-	-
D	£476.00	-	-	-
D	£1,367.00	-	-	-
D		-	-	£2.45
D	Under the terms of the Council's Refuse Collection Contract these charges are set by the Council's Contractor.	-	-	-
D	£115.00	-	-	-
D		£63.00	-	£191.98
D	£531.00	-	-	-
D	£2.45	-	-	-
	Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)   2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Council Discretion (D)	Name

## **Land Charges**

Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Barrow Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Eden Non-Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Land Charges					
Domestic - LLC1 only - Search of whole register	D	£20.00	-	-	-
LLC1 additional parcel of land	D	£15.00	-	-	-
CON29R only	D	£88.00	-	-	-
CON29R only additional parcel of land	D	£18.00	-	-	-
CON290 Questions 4 - 21 (Highways provide response for q.4 and q.21) (plus where applicable LDNP fee)	D	£18.00	-	-	-
Con 29 Question 22 (With LLC1 or CON29)	D	£35.00	-	-	-
Con 29 Question 22 (Without LLC1 or CON29)	D	£48.00	-	-	-
Con29 Part II submission only (Admin fee when submitted without Con29 Part 1)		£13.00	-	-	-
Copy of Land Charge documents e.g. S106, TPOs etc.	D		No charge if part of an official search request, otherwise charge £8 for a stand alone request	No charge if they can provide reference number, otherwise charge enquiry fee of £36 for residential or £72 other	£0.10 per A4 sheet
Parcel of Land Full Search - Con29 Part II - Verification of information not supplied by Local Authority	D	£17.00	-	-	-
Land Management					
Crossing highway verges for access to property	D	£77.00	-	-	-

## **Lake Windermere**

Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Permanent Mooring		
Charges per annum (Inclusive of VAT)  All non-commercial mooring licensee entitled to limited free use of slipway tractor, mast hoist and showers.		
(3rd Party insurance compulsory)		
Open deck yachts moored annually All other crafts, overall length up to max of 14m (per 1.0m)	D D	846.00 152.40
Minimum charge for all other crafts as above	D	651.60
Adamsia a side an hand attached	D	651.60
Mooring with no boat attached  Commercial all sizes up to a max of 11m (36ft)	D	1,669.50
Commercial service moorings (all sizes)	D	1,454.40
Local resident discount (Applicable to mooring holders who pay Council Tax at the full rate, are not in arrears and declare that their sole or main residence is in Westmorland and Furness)	D	217.20
Jetty Berths		
Berth for vessels 13 metres to 14 metres	D	7,020.00
Local residents discount does not apply to Jetty Berths  Berth for vessels 12 metres to 13 metres		6,510.00
To include free parking permit for 1 car (excluding winter)	D	0,010.00
Berth for vessels up to 12 metres	D	6,016.50
Winter Jetty Berth Local residents discount does not apply to Jetty Berths	D	1,155.00
To include free parking permit for 1 car		,
Electricity Card	D	At cost plus 10%
Holiday Moorings and Berths (April- October)		
(3rd Party insurance compulsory)		
Per night mooring excluding launch Off season block bookings	D	15.76 315.60
(1st November -31st March)	D	
Short Stay Jetty berth per night up to 24 hours (Ferry Nab Only)  Penalty for overnight charges	D D	41.40 56.40
renary for overlight charges		30.40
Daily Slipway Charges		
Does not include car & trailer parking.  Motorised craft		14.76
All craft up to 11m (36ft)		Local discount 25%
Sale of block of 10 launching tickets		Non-local discount 10%
Non-motorised craft		
Windsurfers, canoes and untrailered dinghies Ferry Nab only		No charge
Waterhead Slipway		2.26
All craft up to 6m with max 5hp  Waterhead- up to 6m overall length of craft and max 5 hp		3.36
Encroachments The VAT treatment of the encroachment depends on whether the Council has exercised its		
option to tax the individual encroachment site.  If the option has been exercised for the site, then the supply is vatable at the standard rate.		
The option has been overessed for the site, then the supply to values at the standard rate.		
<u>Private</u>		
Jetties, piers, quays, wharfs, catwalks,boathouse and wet docks Chargeable per square metre		31.50
Commercial  Jetties, piers, quays, wharfs, catwalks, boathouses and wet docks		-
Detries, piers, quays, wharis, catwaiks, boathouses and wet docks  Chardeable per square metre		56.70
Slipways		
Private per linear Metre		23.60
Commercial per linear metre		43.10
Mooring Posts		
Private Commercial		7.50
		14.20
Commercial		
Fences and walls		23.60
Fences and walls  Per Linear metre in length Private		43.00
Fences and walls		43.00 82.50
Fences and walls Per Linear metre in length Private Per Linear metre in length Commercial		
Fences and walls Per Linear metre in length Private Per Linear metre in length Commercial Railway lines - per pair Private Railway lines - per pair Commercial		82.50 151.00
Fences and walls  Per Linear metre in length Private  Per Linear metre in length Commercial  Railway lines - per pair Private		82.50
Fences and walls Per Linear metre in length Private Per Linear metre in length Commercial Railway lines - per pair Private Railway lines - per pair Commercial  Cables - each Private Cables - each Commercial		82.50 151.00 82.50 151.00
Fences and walls Per Linear metre in length Private Per Linear metre in length Commercial Railway lines - per pair Private Railway lines - per pair Commercial Cables - each Private		82.50 151.00 82.50
Fences and walls  Per Linear metre in length Private  Per Linear metre in length Commercial  Railway lines - per pair Private  Railway lines - per pair Ornmercial  Cables - each Private  Cables - each Commercial  Trot mooring chain- per 0.304m		82.50 151.00 82.50 151.00

## **Lake Windermere**

Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Storage of Boats		
Annual Storage of Boats		
Mooring licences (tenders) Per annum (in racks) Excludes launching fee		130.80
Trailered sailing dinghy Slipping and tractor included per max 5.5m (18tt) per year		362.40
Catamarans		483.00
Holiday Boat Storage (Apr-Oct)		
Trailered sailing dinghy per max 5.5m (18ft) per night		11.04
Powered Craft and Catamarans		28.92
(Max L.O.A. 5.5m- Min 3rd Party Ins)		
Ferry Nab Winter Storage (Nov-March)		
per metre		44.10
Trailer parking per month		37.80
Licence Fee		
Row boats/windsurfers and sailing dinghies		25.80
All other craft:		47.40
Up to 6.09 metres Over 6.09 mtrs & up to 9.14 metres		69.50
Over 6.09 miles & up to 9.14 metres Over 9.14 metres		107.50
Boatmen/Shoremen - 6 years		223.50
Boatmen/Shoremen - 1 year		84.00
Retest fee		84.00
<u>Other</u>		
Tractor per half hour		32.40
Mast Hoist per use		32.40
Warden Boat hire per hour - non Emergency		273.00
Towing per half hour		227.50
Pressure washer		32.40
Maps - Laminated		5.75
Registration number boards		16.80
Mooring holder & storage client		
Car parking first 24hrs		As per Ferry Nab Multi Tariff
concurrent 24 hrs		As per Ferry Nab Multi Tariff
D. I. D. A		210.00
Parking Permit		14.16
Parking Permit Car & trailer parking all day when launching		
Car & trailer parking all day when launching Sewage Pump out		
Car & trailer parking all day when launching		2.10 5.25

	Li	icensing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Scrap Metal					
Site Licence - New	D	£427.00	-	-	-
Site Licence - Renewal	D	£408.00	-	-	-
Site Licence - Site Variation	D	£102.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - New	D	£370.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - Renewal	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence Variation	D	£103.00	-	-	-
CARAVAN SITE LICENSE					
Relevant Protected Residential Site : New licence (0-5 pitches)	D	£453.00	-	-	-
Plus fee per additional 10 pitches or part thereof	D	£88.00	-	-	-
Annual inspection Fee per Pitch	D	£10.00	-	-	-
Site Licence transfer or amendment of Licence condition	D	£286.00	-	-	-
Relevant Protected Residential Site: Amendment of licence conditions	D	£216.00	-	-	-
Relevant Protected Residential Site: Depositing Site Rules	D	£88.00	-	-	-
Other Caravan or Camping site licence (Not Relevant Protected Site)	D	No charge	-	-	-
Fit and Proper Person Application	D	No charge	-	-	-
Licensing					
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence Hackney Carriage Driver Licence issue for (CNE VEAD)	D		5450.00	500.05	550.00
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence: issue fee (ONE YEAR)			£168.00	£98.06	£60.00
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence: issue fee (THREE YEARS)	D		£309.00	£208.93	£125.00
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence: Renewal Fee (ONE YEAR)	D		£168.00	£64.74	£60.00
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence: Renewal Fee (THREE YEARS)	D		£289.00	£151.87	£125.00
Hackney Carriage Driver Licence: Replacement	D	No charge		•	-
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence				See below - subject to age of	
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence: issue fee (new) - 1 Year	D		£189.00	vehicle See below - subject to age of	£145.00
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - Renewal - 1 Year	D		£189.00	vehicle	£145.00
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle over 8 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		-	£247.86	-
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle over 8 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D		-	£209.47	-
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle over 3 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		-	£185.77	-
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle over 3 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D			£162.84	-
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle up to 3 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		-	£155.08	-
Hackney Carriage (Vehicle up to 3 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D		-	£131.65	-
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence: plate fee (each)	D		Included in grant fee	£5.14	£5.14
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence: door sticker (each)	D		Included in grant fee	£6.36	£6.36
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence: window sticker (each)	D		Included in grant fee	£3.12	£3.12
Hackney Carriage Replacement Vehicle Licence	D	No charge	-	-	-
Private Hire Driver Licence					
Private Hire Driver Licence - New (ONE YEAR)	D		£168.00	£98.06	£60.00
Private Hire Driver Licence - New (THREE YEARS)	D		£309.00	£208.93	£125.00
Private Hire Driver Licence - Renewal (ONE YEAR)	D		£168.00	£64.74	£60.00
Private Hire Driver Licence - Renewal (THREE YEARS)	D		£289.00	£151.87	£125.00
Private Hire Driver Licence - Replacement	D				
Private Hire Vehicle Licence					
Private Hire Vehicle Licence Fee: New issue fee - 1 Year	D		£168.00	See below - subject to age of vehicle	£145.00
Private Hire Vehicle Licence - Renewal - 1 Year	D		£168.00	See below - subject to age of vehicle	£145.00
Private Hire (Vehicle over 8 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		See above - not subject to age of vehicle	£247.86	See above - not subject to age of vehicle
Private Hire (Vehicle over 8 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D		See above - not subject to age of vehicle	£209.47	See above - not subject to age of vehicle
Private Hire (Vehicle over 3 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		See above - not subject to age	£185.77	See above - not subject to age
Private Hire (Vehicle over 3 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D		of vehicle See above - not subject to age	£162.84	of vehicle See above - not subject to age
Private Hire (Vehicle up to 3 years old) (Grant) - 1 Year	D		of vehicle See above - not subject to age	£155.08	of vehicle See above - not subject to age
Private Hire (Vehicle up to 3 years old) (Renewal) - 1 Year	D		of vehicle See above - not subject to age	£131.65	of vehicle See above - not subject to age
Private Hire Vehicle Licence - Replacement	D	No charge	of vehicle	-	of vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle Licence: Neplacement  Private Hire Vehicle Licence: plate fee (each)	D	no cauge	Included in grant fee	£5.14	£5.14
Private Hire Vehicle Licence: Jone ree (each)	D		Included in grant fee	£6.36	£6.36
Private hire Vehicle Licence: uioor sucker (each)  Private Hire Vehicle Licence: window sticker (each)	D		Included in grant fee	£3.12	£3.12
	,	1	meraueu in grant ree	13.12	13.12

	LI	censing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Miscellaneous hackney carriage/private hire fees					
HC/PH Miscellaneous Fees - Disclosure and Barring Service enhanced disclosure (carried out by 3rd party company) Price is for preferred supplier	D	Actual cost	-	-	-
Taxi Licences - Driver Licence Check (applicable to Barrow only)	D	£4.00	-	-	-
Dual Driver Licence - New (ONE YEAR)	D		£210.00	-	-
Dual Driver Licence - Renewal (ONE YEAR)	D		£204.00	<del>-</del>	-
Dual Driver Licence - New (THREE YEAR)	D		£331.00	-	-
Dual Driver Licence - Renewal (THREE YEAR)	D		£334.00		-
Licensing Advice - Licensing Application Advice (up to 1 hour)	D	£40.00	1334.00		_
(applicable to Barrow only)  Licensing Advice - Licensing Application Advice (up to 3 hours)			-	-	
(applicable to Barrow only)  Licensing Advice - Licensing Application Check & Send (Full Service)	D	£116.00	-	-	-
(applicable to Barrow only)	D	£79.00	-	-	-
Licensing Advice - Licensing Application Check & Send (Minor Variations) (applicable to Barrow only)	D	£79.00	-	-	-
Licensing Advice - Licensing Application Check & Send (Personal etc) (applicable to Barrow only)	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Private Hire Operator					
Private Hire Operator new (ONE YEAR)	D		£312.00	-	£110.00
Private Hire Operator new (FIVE YEAR)  Private Hire Operator renewal (FIVE YEAR)	D D		£554.00	£360.63	£300.00
Street trading	D		£554.00	£220.74	£300.00
Consent - Annual	D		See below	£260.10	£310.00
Consent - 6 month	D		See below	-	£155.00
Consent - Weekly  Consent - 1 day	D D		See below	£58.14 N/A	£60.00
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual (Non-Food)	D		£123.00 Application fee plus	-	-
			£80.00 Grant fee £141.00 Application fee plus		_
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual (Food - registered with LA)  Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual (Food - registered outside LA)	D D		£80.00 Grant fee £142.00 Application fee plus		-
			£134.00 Grant fee  £138.00 Application fee plus	<u> </u>	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual Mobile (Non-Food)	D		£78.00 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual Mobile (Food Registered with LA)	D		£157.00 Application fee plus £78.0 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading - Annual Mobile (Food Registered outside LA)	D		£157.00 Application fee plus £134.00 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading TOWN CENTRE - Annual (Non-Food) - grant fee	D		£120.00 Application fee plus £578.00 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading TOWN CENTRE - Annual (Food - registered with LA) - grant fee	D		£140.00 Application fee plus £577.00 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading TOWN CENTRE - Annual (Food - registered outside LA) - grant fee	D		£142.00 Application fee plus £134.00 Grant fee	-	-
Licence and Registration Fees - Street Trading TOWN CENTRE - Annual Mobile (Non-Food) - App fee and grant fee	D		£140.00 Application fee plus £632.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading Events - Events(Non Food)	D		£116.00 Application fee plus £68.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading Events - Events(Food - registered with LA)	D		£136.00 Application fee plus £85.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading Events - Events (Food - registered outside LA)	D		£136.00 Application fee plus £140.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading Events - Events (Existing LA Consent Holders/Retailers)	D		£53.00 Application fee plus £64.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading (Continental/Travelling Market) - Continental/Travelling Markets (up to 10 stalls)	D		£166.00 Application fee plus £999.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading (Continental/Travelling Market) - Continental/Travelling Markets (up to 15 stalls)	D		£166.00 Application fee plus £1,447.00 Grant fee	-	-
Street Trading (Continental/Travelling Market) - Continental/Travelling Markets (up to 20 stalls)	D		£166.00 Application fee plus £1,896.00 Grant fee	-	-
Kendal Indoor Market Stall					
Private Agreement Preparation - Kendal Indoor Market Stall	D	Not being harmonised for vesting day	-	£220.00	-
Private - agreement renewal - Kendal Indoor Market Stall	D	Not being harmonised for vesting day Not being harmonised for	-	£220.00	-
Private - assignment of agreement - Kendal Indoor Market Stall	D	vesting day	-	£220.00	-

	Li	censing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
PREMISES LICENCE & CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE					
Initial Application Fee  No rateable value to 4300		5400.00	-		
	S	£100.00			
4301-33000	S	£190.00	-	÷	-
33001-87000	S	£315.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£450.00	-	-	-
125001 +	S	£635.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 87001-125000 (x2) - where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee	S	£900.00	-	•	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 125001+ (x3)- where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee	s	£1,905.00	-	-	-
Variation Fee					
No rateable value to 4300	S	£100.00	-	-	-
4301-33000	S	£190.00	-	-	-
33001-87000	S	£315.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£450.00	-	-	-
125001+	S	£635.00	-	-	-
Annual Fee					
No rateable value to 4300	S	£70.00	-	-	-
4301-33000	S	£180.00	-	-	-
33001-87000	S	£295.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£320.00	-	-	-
125001 +	S	£350.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in band 87001-125000 (x2) - where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol -Annual Charge	S	£640.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 125001+ (x3)- where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol -Annual Charge	s	£1,050.00	-	-	-
LARGE PREMISES OR EVENTS  New and Variation Fee - Number in attendance at any one time					
5000 to 9999	S	£1,000.00			
10000 to 14999	S	£2,000.00	_	-	
15000 to 19999	S	£4,000.00	-	-	-
20000 to 29999	S	£8,000.00	-	-	-
	S		-	-	-
30000 to 39999 40000 to 49999	S	£16,000.00			-
		£24,000.00	-	-	
50000 to 59999	S	£32,000.00	-	-	-
60000 to 69999	S	£40,000.00	-	-	-
70000 to 79999	S	£48,000.00	-	-	-
80000 to 89999	S	£56,000.00	-	-	-
90000 and over	S	£64,000.00	•	•	-
Annual Fee - Number in attendance at any one time					
5000 to 9999	S	£500.00	-	-	-
10000 to 14999	S	£1,000.00	-	-	-
15000 to 19999	S	£2,000.00	-	-	-
20000 to 29999	S	£4,000.00	•	•	-
30000 to 39999	S	£8,000.00	•	•	-
40000 to 49999	S	£12,000.00	-	-	-
50000 to 59999	S	£16,000.00	-	-	-
60000 to 69999	S	£20,000.00	-	-	-
70000 to 79999	S	£24,000.00	-	-	-
80000 to 89999	S	£28,000.00	-	-	-
90000 and over	S	£32,000.00	-	-	-

	Li	censing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Permitted temporary activities, personal licences & miscellaneous					
Section 25 (theft, loss, etc. of premises licence or summary)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 29 (application for provisional statement where premises being built, etc.)	S	£315.00	-	-	-
Section 33 (notification of change of name or address)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 37 (application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Section 42 (application for transfer of premises licence)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Section 47 (interim authority notice following death etc. of licence holder)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Section 79 (theft, loss etc. of certificate or summary)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 82 (notification of change of name or alteration of rules of club)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 83 (1) or (2) (change of relevant registered address of club)	S	£10.50	-	•	-
Section 100 (temporary event notice)	S	£21.00	-	•	-
Section 110 (theft, loss etc. of temporary event notice)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 117 (application for a grant of personal licence)	S	£37.00	-	*	-
Section 126 (theft, loss etc. of personal licence)	S	£10.50	-	*	-
Section 127 (duty to notify change of name or address)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 178 (right of freeholder etc. to be notified of licensing matters)	S	£21.00	-	-	-
Section 41A (application for a minor variation to a premises licence) or Section 86A (application for a minor variation to a club premises certificate)	S	£89.00	-	-	-
Section 41D (application for the mandatory alcohol condition requiring a Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of a premises licence to be dis-applied)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Applications covering the provision of regulated entertainment only (excluding the sale of alcohol) Application by a proprietor of an educational institution(school or college) in respect of premises that are, or form part of, the educational institution and the provision of regulated entertainment on the premises is carried on by the educational institution for and on behalf of the purposes of the establishment.	S	No Charge	-	-	-
Application is in respect of premises that are or form part of a church or chapel hall or other similar building or village, parish or community hall or similar building	S	No Charge	-	-	-
GAMBLING					
New application					
Bingo	D		£2,000.00	£3,500.00	£1,000.00
Adult Gaming Centre	D		£1,600.00	£2,000.00	£1,000.00
Betting (track)	D		£2,500.00	£2,500.00	£2,500.00
Family entertainment centre	D		£1,600.00	£2,000.00	£500.00
Betting (Other)	D		£1,800.00	£3,000.00	£1,000.00
Regional casino	D		£15,000.00	£15,000.00	-
Large casino	D		£10,000.00	£10,000.00	-
Small casino	D		£8,000.00	£8,000.00	-
Annual fee			6700.00	C4 000 00	54 000 00
Bingo - Annual Fee Adult Gaming Centre - Annual Fee	D D		£700.00	£1,000.00	£1,000.00
Betting Shop - annual Fee	D		£700.00	£1,000.00 £600.00	£1,000.00 £600.00
Race Tracks	D		£1,000.00	£1,000.00	£1,000.00
Family Entertainment Centre - Annual Fee	D		£400.00	£750.00	£500.00
Regional casino	D		£15,000.00	£15,000.00	-
Large casino	D		£10,000.00	£10,000.00	_
Small casino	D		£5,000.00	£5,000.00	-
Application to vary			25,000.00	25,000.00	
Bingo	D		£1,250.00	£1,750.00	£500.00
Adult gaming centre	D		£800.00	£1,000.00	£500.00
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D		£900.00	£1,500.00	£500.00
Race tracks	D		£1,250.00	£1,250.00	£1,250.00
Family entertainment centres	D		£800.00	£1,000.00	£300.00
Regional casino	D		£7,500.00	£7,500.00	-
Large casino	D		£5,000.00	£5,000.00	-
Small casino	D		£4,000.00	£4,000.00	-
Converted casino	D		-	£2,000.00	-

Licensing								
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised			
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)						
Application to transfer								
Regional casino	D		£6,500.00	£6,500.00	-			
Large casino	D		£2,150.00	£2,150.00	-			
Small casino	D		£1,800.00	£1,800.00	-			
Converted casino	D		-	£1,350.00	-			
Bingo	D		£500.00	£1,200.00	£500.00			
Adult gaming centre	D		£400.00	£1,200.00	£300.00			
Betting (track)	D		£950.00	£950.00	£950.00			
Family entertainment centre	D		£300.00	£950.00	£300.00			
Betting (Other)	D		£300.00	£1,200.00	£500.00			
Application for Re-instatement								
Regional casino	D		£6,500.00	£6,500.00	-			
Large casino	D		£2,150.00	£2,150.00	-			
Small casino	D		£1,800.00	£1,800.00	-			
Converted casino	D		-	£1,350.00	-			
Bingo	D		£500.00	£1,200.00	£500.00			
Adult gaming centre	D		£400.00	£1,200.00	£300.00			
Betting (track)	D		£950.00	£950.00	£950.00			
Family entertainment centre	D		£300.00	£950.00	£300.00			
Betting (Other)	D		£300.00	£1,200.00	£500.00			
Application for provisional statement								
Bingo	D		£2,500.00	£3,500.00	£1,000.00			
Adult gaming centre	D		£1,600.00	£2,000.00	£1,000.00			
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D		£1,800.00	£3,000.00	£1,000.00			
Race tracks	D		£2,500.00	£2,500.00	£2,500.00			
Family entertainment centres	D		£1,600.00	£2,000.00	£500.00			
Regional casino	D		£15,000.00	£15,000.00	-			
Large casino	D		£10,000.00	£10,000.00	-			
Small casino	D		£8,000.00	£8,000.00	-			
New application following provisional statement								
Bingo	D		£1,000.00	£3,500.00	£500.00			
Adult gaming centre	D		£600.00	£2,000.00	£500.00			
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D		£600.00	£600.00	£500.00			
Race tracks	D		£950.00	£2,500.00	£950.00			
Family entertainment centres	D		£600.00	£2,000.00	£300.00			
Regional casino	D		£8,000.00	£8,000.00	-			
Large casino	D		£5,000.00	£5,000.00	-			
Small casino	D		£3,000.00	£3,000.00	-			
Copy licence								
Copy of Licence	D	£17.00	-		-			
Notification of change								
Notification of change	D	£36.00	-	-	-			
New Applications								
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	S	£300.00						
	S	£40.00	-	-	-			
Small Society Lottery		£200.00	-	-	-			
Club Gaming	S				-			
Club Gaming Machine	S	£200.00	-	-				
Licensed Premises Notification (2 machines or less)	S	£50.00	-	-	-			
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£150.00	-	-	-			
Prize Gaming	S	£300.00	-	-	-			
Temporary Use Notice - gambling licence	S	£500.00	-		-			
Annual maintenance								
Small Society Lottery	S	£20.00	-	-	-			
Club Gaming	S	£50.00	-	-	-			
Club Gaming Machine	S	£50.00	-	-	-			
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£50.00	-	-	-			
	*							

	L	censing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Renewal					
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	S	£300.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Machine	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming	S	£300.00	-	-	-
Fast track (Clubs)					
Club Gaming	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Machine	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Change of name					
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	S	£25.00	-		-
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming Permits	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Copy of permit					
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	S	£15.00	-		-
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming machine Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Variation					
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£100.00	-		-
Licensed Premises Gaming machine Permits	S	£100.00	-	-	-
<u>Transfer</u>					
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits	S	£25.00	-		-
Permit/Registration New Grant - Existing Operator					
Club Gaming or Machine Permit	S	£100.00	-		-
Club Gaming or Machine Permit (holds a club Premises Certificate under Licensing Act 2003)	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Machine Permit (more than 2 machines) on premesis which hold a premesis alcohol licence (Existing holder)	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Sex Shops/Sex Cinemas/Sexual Entertainment Venues					
New (Part A)	D		£284.00	-	-
Renewal (Part A)	D		£264.00	-	-
New - Grant (Part B)	D		£78.00	-	-
Renewal - Grant (Part B)	D		£78.00	-	-
Sex Establishments (SEV Grant)	D		-	£3,778.00	-
Sex Establishments (SEV Renewal)	D		-	£845.00	-
Sex Establishments (Sex Shop Grant)	D		-	£865.00	-
Sex Establishments (Sex Shop renewal)	D			£410.00	-

Housing

		Housing			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
HMO Licences					
HMO Licence - NEW, for properties which have 5 or more people in more than one household and have shared amenities such as bathrooms, toilets and cooking facilities	D		£500.00	£525.00	£388.00
HMO Licence - RENEWAL, for properties which have 5 or more people in more than one household and have shared amenities such as bathrooms, toilets and cooking facilities	D		£500.00	£525.00	£242.00
Houses in Multiple Occupation - Renewal of Licence 10% discount for membership of the Cumbria Landlord Accreditation Scheme	D	10% discount	-	-	-
Each additional letting room above 5 rooms - NEW	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Each additional letting room above 5 rooms - RENEWAL	D		20% discount	-	50% discount
Immigration inspections	D	£123.00	-	-	-
Housing enforcement notices (Under the Housing Act 2004)	D	£347.00	-	-	-
Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarm - Penalty charge (First Offence)	D	(reduced to £1250 if paid within :	-	-	-
Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarm - Increase in penalty charge for each additional offence	D	reduced to £3500 if paid within 1	-	-	-
<u>Disabled Facilities Grants</u>					
Disabled facilities grants - All	D		Not Listed	See below	No fee charged to customers. Fee recovered from DFG as a top slice rather than on individual elements
Disabled facilities grants - Level Access Showers	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Overbath Showers	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Ramps	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Stairlifts	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Door Widening	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Other major works	D		Not Listed	£1,293.96	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Other minor works	D		Not Listed	17% of contract price	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Flat rate additions for additional lots	D		Not Listed	£381.25	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Architectural Design Service - Per Hour	D		Not Listed	£52.02	See above
Disabled facilities grants - Aborted Works	D		Not Listed	£367.38	See above
<u>Miscellaneous</u>					
Storage of furniture - (Per week + 10% administration)	D	£18.00	-	-	-
Interest Free Empty Property Loans					
Administration of Loan Agreement for properties with registered title	D	£220.00	-	-	-
Administration of Loan Agreement for properties with unregistered title	D	£275.00	-	٠	-
Supplementary charge for each additional unit when a property is being subdivided to create multiple units. (The above charges apply for the first unit)	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Land Registry fee to register Charge	D	Variable - This is dependant on size of transaction. There is a fee calculator on HM Land Treasury		-	
Registration of charge for a Limited Company with Companies House	D	£17.00	-	-	-
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THOSE IN BED AND BREAKFAST ACCOMMODATION					
Contribution equals non-accommodation charge	D	Various	-	-	-

## Markets

			Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised		Eden Non-Harmonised
Martine   Mart	Description					2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
	Markets Rarrow					
Dutdoor Market - standard stall per market day  Dutdoor Market - standard stall per market day  Dutdoor Market - standard stall per non-market day  Dutdoor Market - standard stall per non-market day  Dutdoor All Market stall  Dutdoor All Market stall  Do  Dutdoor Market stall  Dutdoor Market stall  Do  Dutdoor Market stall  Dutdoor Market stall stall  Dutdoor Market stall s	Indoor Market - single stall per week	2	-	£51.32	-	-
Dutbook Market - standard stall per non-market day	Outdoor Market - standard stall per market day		-	£13.20	-	-
Mendal	Outdoor Market - standard stall per non-market day		-	£6.60	-	-
Name	Kendal	В				
Tables weekday	Charges for all street markets are higher in high season (Apr-Oct) than low season (Nov-Mar)					
Tables Saturday  D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	Kendal Market Hall	D	-	-	Various	-
Market Place   Market   Mark	Tables weekday	D	-	-	£6.93	-
Market	Tables Saturday		-	-	£6.93	-
Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (tt)	Kendal Street Market					
April - 20th October - March  21st October -	i. Market Place (Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft))					
21st October - March  (1. Stramongate and New Road (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October  21st October - March (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October  April - 20th October  April - 20th October  April - 20th October  21st October - March (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October  21st October - March (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October  21st October - March (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft))  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October (Charge per 0.30's metre frontage (ft)  April - 20t	April - 20th October	_	-	-	£1.93	-
Stramongate and New Road	21st October - March		-	-	£1.38	-
Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft)		В				
21st October - March	ii. Stramongate and New Road (Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft))					
Ambieside Market.         Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft)         Charge (ft) <td>April - 20th October</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>£1.38</td> <td>•</td>	April - 20th October		-	-	£1.38	•
Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft)  April - 20th October  April - 20th October - March  Edden  Per 1ft  Great Dockray, Penrith  Appil - 20th October  April - 20th October - March  Framers Market  Full Stall  Half Stall  Half Stall  April - 20th October	21st October - March		-	-	£1.16	-
April - 20th October - March	Ambleside Market					
21st October - March	Charge per 0.305 metre frontage (ft)					
Eden Per Ift Stall	April - 20th October		-	-	£0.83	-
Per 1ft            £1.38           Great Dockray, Penrith            £1.38           Appleby             £1.49           April - 20th October            £1.49           21st October - March            £1.27           Farmers Market            £34.10           Half Stall            £17.05	21st October - March		-	-	£0.66	-
Per 1ft            £1.38           Great Dockray, Penrith            £1.38           Appleby             £1.49           April - 20th October            £1.49           21st October - March            £1.27           Farmers Market            £34.10           Half Stall            £17.05						
Great Dockray, Penrith         -         -         £1.38           Appleby         -         -         -         £1.49           April - 20th October         -         -         -         £1.49           21st October - March         -         -         -         £1.27           Farmers Market         -         -         -         £34.10           Half Stall         -         -         -         £17.05	<u>Eden</u>					
Appleby April - 20th October April - 20th October - March Farmers Market Full Stall Half Stall Fairmers Market Full Stall	Per 1ft					
April - 20th October	Great Dockray, Penrith			-	-	£1.38
21st October - March         -         -         £1.27           Farmers Market         -         -         -         £34.10           Full Stall         -         -         -         £34.10           Half Stall         -         -         -         £17.05	Appleby					
Farmers Market	April - 20th October			-	-	£1.49
Full Stall	21st October - March			-	-	£1.27
Half Stall £17.05	Farmers Market					
	Full Stall			-	-	£34.10
	Half Stall			-	-	£17.05
Gazebo - £20.35	Gazebo			-	-	£20.35

## **Legal Services and Elections**

		lees and Election			
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Council Tax & NNDR Court Costs C TAX Summons costs	D	£73.00			-
NNDR Summonses (Liability Order)	D	£73.00	ē	÷	-
Committal Warrants - Application for issue of a warrant	D	£264.00	-	-	-
Committal Warrants - Application for an arrest warrant - with bail	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Committal Warrants - Application for an arrest warrant - without bail	D	£116.00	-	-	-
Legal Services					
Road Closure Request for Non-Commercial Event	D	£303.00	-	-	-
Road Closure Request for Commercial Event Footpath Orders	D D	£303.00 £1,100.00	-	-	-
Application to Stop or Divert a Footpath to Enable Development - Processing of Section 257 Order Application	D	£1,925.00	-	•	-
Property Consents - Standard Property Consents - retrospective	D D	£165.00 £220.00	-	-	-
JCT Contracts Fees to Contractors (Joint Contracts Tribunal)	D	£275.00	-	-	-
Residential Encroachments/Berthing & Mooring Agreements - Private Residential - Agreement		1275.00			
preparation, renewal, assignment	D		-	£525.00	-
Residential Encroachments/Berthing & Mooring Agreements - Hourly rate for lake legal work (per hour)	D		-	£157.50	-
Section 106 agreements - Flat Fee	D		£500.00	£2,500.00	£1,000.00
Section 106 agreements - Per Obligation	D		varies dependent on case	£100.00	£200.00
Planning Performance Agreements	D	£990.00	-	-	-
Legal Fees for Property Transactions - Leases/Sales/Purchases (open market value)	J	2550.00			
Commercial Encroachments - £0-£2,000	D			£803.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £2,001-£5,000	D			£1,071.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £5,001-£10,000	D			£1,340.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £10,001-£25,000	D			£1,875.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £25,001 - £100,000	D			£2,410.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £100,001 - £250,000	D			£2,945.00	
Commercial Encroachments - £250,001 +	D			£3,480.00	
Overage Provisions and Turnover Rent	D				
Licences (access tenancies at will and licences to assign)	D	£440.00	-	-	-
Easements and deeds of surrender	D	£495.00	-	-	-
Deeds of Postponement	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Electoral Register  For sale of the Electoral Register and the notices of alteration (statutory fee)	S	- in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it - in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it		·	-
Sale of the open (edited) register	S	- in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it - in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it	-		-
For sale of the list of overseas electors (statutory fee)	S	- in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 100 entries (or remaining part of 100 entries) in it - in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 100 entries (or remaining part of 100 entries) in it	-	-	-
Copy of marked version of register (statutory fee)	S	- in data format, £10 plus £1.00 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it - in printed format, £10 plus £2 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it		-	-
Hard Copy - Postage and Packaging	D	At Cost	-	·	-
Computer Data - Postage and Packaging	D	At Cost	-	-	-
Overseas - Hard Copy - Postage and Packaging	D	At Cost	-	-	-
Overseas - Computer Data - Postage and Packaging	D	At Cost	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Charges					
Factual Statements Following an Accident	D	£50 per half hour	-	-	-
Serving of notice when a charge can be made for officer time	D	£110 per property	-	-	-

## **Legal Services and Elections**

		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	South Lakeland Non- Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
CENTRAL & SUPPORT SERVICES					
Freedom of Information Act Request (appropriate time limit)	s	No charge unless the cost of responding is greater than £450	-	-	-
Freedom of Information Act Request (in excess of appropriate time limit)	S	£25 Per Hour	-	-	-
Environmental Information Regulation Request (appropriate time limit)	S	No Charge	-	-	-
Environmental Information Regulation Request (in excess of appropriate time limit)	S	£25 Per Hour	-	-	-
Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations (RPSI)	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Communication (to data subject(s)) and any actions taken under Articles 15 to 22 and 34 of the UK GDPR (Article 12(5) of the UK GDPR)	S	No Charge	-	-	-
Requests from a data subject that are manifestly unfounded or excessive and/or repetitive regarding Articles 15 to 22 and 34 of the UK GDPR (Article 12(5)(a) of the UK GDPR)	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Requests received under Schedule 2, Part 1 (5) of the Data Protection Act 2018	D	No Charge	-	-	-
Access to Information Act Enquiries: Inspection of background papers -Photocopying additional	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Sale of annual accounts (to private individuals/ businesses (No charge to local authorities)	D	£17.00	-	-	-

#### **General Disbursements**

				South Lakeland Non-	
		Harmonised	Barrow Non-Harmonised	Harmonised	Eden Non-Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
General Disbursements:  Bulk copy rates available. Charges to outside bodies and individuals, Contract arrangements for					
specified customers for bulk copying Photocopying					
A4 Photocopy (Black and White)	D	£0.11	-	-	-
A4 Photocopy (Colour)	D	£0.22	=	-	-
A3 Photocopy (Black and White)	D	£0.22	=	-	-
A3 Photocopy (Colour)	D	£0.44	-	-	-
Size A2- Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£2.75	-	-	-
Size A2- Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£5.50	-	-	-
Size A1 - Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£3.30	-	-	-
Size A1 - Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£8.25	-	-	-
Size A0- Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£3.85	-	-	-
Size A0- Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£11.00	-	-	-
CD	D	£1.65	-	-	-
DVD	D	£2.20	-	-	-
A2 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£8.36	-	-	-
A2 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£8.36	-	-	-
A1 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£11.66	-	-	-
A1 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£11.66	-	-	-
A0 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£17.05	-	-	-
A0 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£17.05	-	-	-
Size A2 - Tracing	D	£3.96	-	-	-
Size A1 - Tracing	D	£4.51	-	-	-
Size A0 - Tracing	D	£11.33	-	-	-
Size A2 - Film	D	£8.47	-	-	-
Size A1 - Film	D	£11.33	-	-	-
Size A0 - Film	D	£19.80	-	-	-
Copy of Agendas - Planning Committee	D	£13.00	-	-	-
Copy of Agendas - Council/other committee	D	£9.00	-	-	-
Copy of Agendas - Sub-committees	D	£6.00	-	-	-
Printing		646.50			
Custom design work charged per hour Lamination A4	D D	£16.50 £1.10	-	-	-
Lamination A3	D	£1.65	-	-	-
Wiro binding inc. plastic covers	D	£1.10	-	-	-
Business cards (112 per box) full colour	D	£9.02	-	-	-
SRA3 papers 100gsm - 400gsm (inc. 1 -side click charge)	D	£0.26 - £0.66 per sheet	-	-	-
A4 paper 75gsm - 160gsm	D	£0.15 - £0.20p per sheet	-	-	-
Envelopes (price per)	D	£0.22	-	-	-

## **Adult Social Care**

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
ADULT SOCIAL CARE		
Residential and Nursing Care		
A person's personal contributions to the cost of providing care is calculated on an individual basis and is based on the ability of the person to pay. The value of people's houses are taken into account. The staff who undertake this calculation also look to make sure that people are claiming all the benefits to which they are entitled. Where the person is a full fee payer the cost to the Council will be payable.		
Independent Sector (based on the cost paid to providers)		
Residential	S	£656.25
Physically Frail - Residential and nursing	S	£741.30
Residential Dementia	S	£783.30
Nursing dementia	S	£811.65
Care Services		
Residential	S	£754.95
Physically Frail - Residential	S	£801.15
Residential Dementia	S	£876.75
Meals		
Care services day care - meal charge	С	£3.00
Community Meals - charge per meal	С	N/A
Non Residential Care		
The Council's subsidy and a person's personal contributions to the cost of providing care are calculated on an individual basis and are based on the ability of the person to pay. The value of people's houses is not taken into account. The staff who undertake this calculation also look to make sure that people are caliming all the benefits to which they are entitled. The maximum cost of care is limited to an amount equivalent to the Physically Frail -Residential and Nursing band of £741.30 per week for 2023/24.	c	
Arrangement fee for non-residential full fee payers (per week)	С	£5.70
Deferred Payment Agreements (DPA)		
Setting up a DPA - maximum charge	С	£250.00
Annual review	С	£50.00
Termination of DPA	С	£50.00
Abortive costs	С	£50.00
Interest charge (reviewed 6 monthly in line with Government Gilt rates)	С	

## **Childrens Services**

Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	Harmonised  2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
CHILDREN'S SERVICES		
Schools		
Schools converting to academy status	D	£6,437.20
Schools converting to academy status - VA and Foundation Schools	D	£2,575.10
Educational Support Services include the provision of Teaching Assistants, Outdoor Education and the Music Service and are available on a traded basis to schools, academies and other educational or childcare settings. The services are available through either Service Level Agreements or pay as you go purchases. Further information can be found on the Councils website		

## **Registration Services**

negistration services		
		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
REGISTRATION SERVICES		
NOTE that statutory fees are determined by the General Register Office, please refer to the Registrars page on CCC Website		
Cumbria Registration Service - Statutory Registry Office Fees Offices with witnesses only and restricted times		
Monday - Friday (Kendal statutory office only)	S	ТВС
Cumbria Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Weddings & Civil Partnerships (and 2		
stage conversions from civil partnership to marriage) - Traditional		
Monday to Friday only (small offices - e.g. Penrith & Kendal (non restricted times)	D	£125.00
Monday to Friday (main ceremony rooms - e.g. Barrow & Carlisle)	D	£250.00
Saturday	D	£375.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Weddings & Civil Partnerships (and 2 stage conversions from civil partnership to marriage) - Enhanced		
Monday to Friday only (small offices - e.g. Penrith & Kendal (non restricted times)	D	£135.00
Monday to Friday (main ceremony rooms - e.g. Barrow & Carlisle)	D	£265.00
Saturday	D	£385.00
Cumbria Registration Service - External Ceremony Rooms - 3rd Party Partnerships -Weddings & Civil Partnerships (e.g. Cockermouth Town Hall, Kendal Town Hall, Whitehaven Civic Centre & Wigton Market Hall) - Traditional		
Monday to Friday	D	£350.00
Saturday	D	£440.00
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	£540.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Weddings & Civil Partnerships (and 2 stage conversions from civil partnership to marriage) - Traditional		
Monday to Friday	Both	£565.00
Saturday	Both	£665.00
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	Both	£715.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Weddings & Civil Partnerships - Bespoke 1		
Monday to Friday	D	N/A
Saturday	D	N/A
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	N/A
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Weddings & Civil Partnerships - Bespoke 2		
Monday to Friday	D	£575.00
Saturday	D	£750.00
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	£800.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Renewal of Vows and Naming Ceremonies - non-statutory		
Monday to Friday (main ceremony rooms - e.g. Barrow & Carlisle)	D	£115.00
Saturday	D	£170.00
Cumbria Registration Service - External Ceremony Rooms - 3rd Party Partnerships - Renewal of Vows & Naming Ceremonies (e.g. Cockermouth Town Hall, Kendal Town Hall, Whitehaven Civic Centre & Wigton Market Hall) - non-statutory		
Monday to Friday	D	£175.00
Saturday	D	£250.00
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	£330.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Vows & Naming Ceremonies		
Monday to Friday	D	£175.00
Saturday	D	£250.00
Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	£330.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Deposit - weddings & civil partnerships		
Standard/Enhanced/Bespoke	D	£115.00
	J J	2113.00

## **Registration Services**

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intent for Wedding or Civil Partnerships	S	ТВС
Cumbria Registration Service - Amendment Fees		
Amendment Fee	D	£40.00
Cumbria Registration Service - certificates		
Statutory Fees are subject to change by the General Register Office, any changes will be published online.		
Registry of Births and Deaths certificate at time of Registration	S	ТВС
Registry of Births and Deaths certificate after Registration	s	ТВС
SR Certificate - statutory service only	S	ТВС
Statutory Priority (issue within 24 hours) Certificate Fee wef 16.2.2019	S	ТВС
Commemorative certificate	D	£5.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Enhanced Postage Charges		
Traceable & Trackable	D	£2.50
Guaranteed Delivery	D	£7.50
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Venue Licence		
New 3 Year licence	D	£1,560.00
Renewal 3 year licence	D	£1,560.00
Renewal 5 year licence	D	£2,400.00
Additional Room	D	£105.00
Revisit for missed licence appointments	D	£60.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Private Citizenship Service		
Monday to Friday	D	£105.00
Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies		
If fees not paid 12 weeks prior to the ceremony	D	£30.00
Other General Register Office Statutory Services		
Fees for attendance at the ceremony at a registered building	S	TBC
Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles	S	ТВС
Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles	S	TBC
Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme	S	ТВС
Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage at The Register Office	S	TBC
Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration	S	TBC
Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - Signing the declaration in a religious building registered for the marriage of same sex couples	S	ТВС
Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registration	S	ТВС
Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction	S	ТВС
Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction	S	TBC
General search in the indexes by the applicant personally for not more than six successive hours	S	ТВС
	1	I.

## **Library and Archive Services**

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
LIBRARIES SERVICE		
Libraries Service - Hire of audio-visual material:		
Orchestral Sets (per collection)	D	£28.00
Orchestral Sets (per collection) - Inter Library Loan	D	£54.30
Vocal Scores	D	£2.20
Vocal Scores - Inter Library Loan	D	£2.90
Requests for Out of County Stocks (British Library) - as per the rate from the British Library and is updated in September	D	£20.10
Requests for Out of County Stocks (non British Library)	D	£15.90
Renewal for British Library Books (at cost) - will be updated in September by the British Library	D	£6.20
Miscellaneous items		
Replacement Membership Card	D	£1.00
PC Hire - first 2 hours free, charge for each 15 minutes thereafter	D	£0.70
Room Hire:- Rates will vary across the county to reflect facilities available at each location.	D	£19.75-£46.75
Items charged for but not listed, e.g. photocopying, flash drives, headphones, will be charged on	D	
the basis of full cost recovery  Libraries Other Items		
Fax.		
Send (per sheet) UK	D	N/A
Send (per sheet) Europe	D	N/A
Send (per sheet) Rest of the world	D	N/A
Receiving (per sheet)	D	N/A
Photocopying and Printing		19/5
A4 Mono	D	£0.40
A4 Colour	D	£0.50
A3 Mono	D	£0.50
A3 Colour	D	£0.60
Prints from reader printers	D	£0.90
Laminating A4	D	£1.90
Laminating A3	D	£2.60
Ordnance Survey Mapping Charges		
1:500 A4 block plan	D	£18.90
1:1,250 A4 site plan - for rural area	D	£24.70
1:1,250 A4 site plan - for urban area	D	£30.50
1:2,500 A4 site plan - for rural area	D	£30.50
1:2,500 A4 site plan - for urban area	D	£71.50
ARCHIVES SERVICE		
Archives - Digital Camera Fees:- For the use of personal digital cameras to record documents.		
- Session licence	D	N/A
- 2 session licence	D	N/A
- 5 session licence	D	N/A
- 10 session licence	D	N/A
- Annual licence (business use)	D	N/A
Digital Imaging Service: - Carried out by Archives staff (hourly charge)	D	N/A
Archives - Other items		
Photocopies from archives, printed sources & Ordnance Survey maps		
A4 Mono	D	N/A
A4 Colour	D	N/A
A3 Mono	D	N/A
A3 Colour	D	N/A
School Rate (for under 16s)	D	N/A
Printouts from reader prints		
A4	D	N/A
A3	D	N/A
Printouts from digital microfilm		
A4 black and white	D	N/A
A4 colour	D	N/A
Scanning service by search room staff	,	/-
	D	N/A
Standard scans (small/simple orders) (5 minutes/1-scans maximum, including email to researcher)	U	N/A

## **Library and Archive Services**

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discret (D) / Statutory	
Digital Copies (new service)		
1-10 Digital imageW	D	£14.85
11-50 Digital images	D	£29.70
51+ Digital images	D	£59.40
Copying orders placed by post/email/telephone		
Processing fee per hour (pro rata) £12.50 minimum charge	D	£59.40
Digitisation Service per hour	D	£59.40
(pro rata), £25 minimum charge	D	N/A
Talks to groups		
At the Archives Centre	D	N/A
Outside Venues	D	N/A
Commercial groups	D	N/A
Talks to groups irrespective of location - 30 minutes	D	£29.70
Talks to groups irrespective of location - 1 hour	D	£59.00
Service Centre		
Blue Badge parking permits	S	£10.00

			T
			Harmonised
Image: Common   Image: Commo	Description		2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Cumbris Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3, 1, 2, 2 Roads - All Streets (Any time and cardio)	Highways		
Far   Incention	Highways - Charge to utilities and contractors working within the public highway as part of the Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme wef 1.9.2019		
Angle   Cover 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)   S   E204 00	Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 0, 1 & 2 Roads - All Streets (Any time and / or location)		
Major - (14 to 10 days)	PAA	S	£101.00
Major - (up to 3 days)	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)	S	£204.00
Standard	Major - (4 to 10 days)	S	£126.00
Aminor Minor Service Commendate	Major - (up to 3 days)	S	£62.00
April   Apri	Standard	S	£126.00
Arriations   S	Minor	S	£62.00
Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain climes/locations. Wholly or partly within traffic sensitive times and or locations   S	Immediate	S	£57.00
	Variations	S	£45.00
Adjor - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)  S	times/locations. Wholly or partly within traffic sensitive times and or locations	S	f101.00
Major - (4 to 10 days)			
Major - (up to 3 days)			
Standard   S			
Minor			
American   S			
Variations	Minor		
Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain immes/locations. Wholly outside of traffic sensitive times and or locations (30% discount)  APAA S \$ £70.70  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) \$ £142.80  Major - (up to 3 days) \$ £88.20  Major - (up to 3 days) \$ £88.20  Million \$ \$ £83.40  Standard \$ \$ £88.20  Million \$ \$ £43.40  Immediate \$ \$ £33.90  Variantions \$ £43.40  Immediate \$ \$ £33.90  Variantions \$ \$ £45.00  Lourbiria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any lime and / or location)  PAA \$ £68.00  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) \$ £113.00  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) \$ £113.00  Major - (up to 3 days) \$ £64.00  Million \$ \$ £31.00  Standard \$ \$ £64.00  Million \$ \$ £31.00  Deletajoint inspection \$ \$ £30.00  Deletajoint inspection \$ \$ £47.50  Remedial works inspection \$ \$ £47.50  Remedial works inspection \$ \$ £47.50  Street works inspection \$ \$ £435.00  Deletajoint inspection fee where applicable) \$ £40.00  Pres Street works consent \$ \$ £355.00  Deleta Contractor \$ \$ £435.00  Deleta Contr	Immediate	S	£57.00
Intersectations   Minor	Variations	S	£45.00
Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)         S         £142,80           Major - (4 to 10 days)         S         £88,20           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £43,40           Standard         S         £88,20           Minor         S         £43,40           Immediate         S         £39,90           Variations         S         £45,00           Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location)         S           PAA         S         £68,00           Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)         S         £68,00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £64,00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £31,00           Standard         S         £64,00           Minor         S         £31,00           Immediate         S         £31,00           Immediate         S         £30,00           Variations         S         £35,00           Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-         S         £47,50           Immediate         S         £47,50         Immediate         S	Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain times/locations. Wholly outside of traffic sensitive times and or locations (30% discount)		
Major - (4 to 10 days)         S         £88.20           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £43.40           Standard         S         £88.20           Minor         S         £43.40           Immediate         S         £39.90           Variations         S         £45.00           Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any Lime and / or location)         S           PAA         S         £68.00           Major - (ver 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)         S         £113.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £64.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £31.00           Standard         S         £31.00           Minor         S         £31.00           Immediate         S         £30.00           Variations         S         £35.00           Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-         S         £47.50           Sample inspections         S         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         S         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         S         £48.50           Street works ilicence         S	PAA	S	£70.70
Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £43.40           Standard         S         £88.20           Minor         S         £43.40           Immediate         S         £39.90           Variations         S         £45.00           Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any lime and / or location)         S           PAA         S         £68.00           Major - (ver 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)         S         £113.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £64.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £31.00           Standard         S         £31.00           Minor         S         £31.00           Immediate         S         £30.00           Variations         S         £35.00           Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-         S         £47.50           Sample inspections         S         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         S         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         S         £48.50           Street works licence         S         £410.00           Street works consent         S         £3	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)	S	£142.80
S	Major - (4 to 10 days)	S	£88.20
Minor	Major - (up to 3 days)	S	£43.40
Immediate S E45.00  Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any Lime and / or location)  PAA S E68.00  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S E113.00  Major - (4 to 10 days) S E64.00  Major - (up to 3 days) S E31.00  Standard S E64.00  Minor S E31.00  Minor S E31.00  Mimediate S E30.00  Warriations S E33.00  Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-  Sample inspections S E47.50  Defect joint inspections S E47.50  Inspection of completed remedial works  Street works licence S E410.00  Street works licence S E435.00  Street works consent S E335.00  Effect works consent S E335.00  Pere site inspection fee where applicable) D E40.00  Pere Site inspection fee where applicable)  D E66.00	Standard	S	£88.20
Variations S E45.00  Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location)  PAA S E68.00  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S E64.00  Major - (up to 3 days) S E64.00  Major - (up to 3 days) S E31.00  Standard S E64.00  Minor S E31.00  Minor S E31.00  Minor S E33.00  Minor S E33.00  Minor S E35.00  Minor S E47.50  Minor S E35.00  Minor S E35.00  Minor S E47.50  Minor S E48.00  Minor S	Minor	S	£43.40
Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location)  PAA  S £68.00  Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)  S £113.00  Major - (up to 3 days)  S £31.00  Standard  S £64.00  Minor  S £31.00  Immediate  S £33.00  Minor  S £47.50  Minor  Minor  S £47.50  Minor  Minor  S £47.50  Minor  Minor  S £47.50  Minor  Mi	Immediate	S	£39.90
PAA   S   £68.00     Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)   S   £113.00     Major - (4 to 10 days)   S   £64.00     Major - (up to 3 days)   S   £31.00     Standard   S   £64.00     Minor   S   £31.00     Immediate   S   £30.00     Major - (up to 3 days)   S   £33.00     Immediate   S   £30.00     Minor   S   £35.00     Minor   S   £35.00     Minor   S   £35.00     Major - (up to 3 days)   S   £35.00     Minor   S   £47.50     Minor	Variations	S	£45.00
Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)         S         £113.00           Major - (4 to 10 days)         S         £64.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £31.00           Standard         S         £64.00           Minor         S         £31.00           Immediate         S         £30.00           Variations         S         £35.00           Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-         S           Sample inspections         S         £50.00           Defect joint inspections         S         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         S         £47.50           Inspection of completed remedial works         S         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         S         £68.50           Street works licence         S         £410.00           Street works consent         S         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D         £66.00	Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location)		
Major - (4 to 10 days)         S         £64.00           Major - (up to 3 days)         S         £31.00           Standard         S         £64.00           Minor         S         £31.00           Immediate         S         £30.00           Variations         S         £35.00           Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-         S           Sample inspections         S         £50.00           Defect joint inspections         S         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         S         £47.50           Inspection of completed remedial works         S         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         S         £68.50           Street works licence         S         £410.00           Street works consent         S         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Pre-site Inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre-Site Inspection         D         £66.00	PAA	S	£68.00
Major - (up to 3 days)	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)	S	£113.00
Standard   S	Major - (4 to 10 days)	S	£64.00
Standard   S	Major - (up to 3 days)	S	£31.00
S	Standard		
S	Minor		£31.00
S   £35.00	Immediate		
Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities:-   Sample inspections			
Sample inspections         \$         £50.00           Defect joint inspections         \$         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         \$         £47.50           Inspection of completed remedial works         \$         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         \$         £68.50           Street works licence         \$         £410.00           Street works consent         \$         £355.00           Street works permit         \$         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre-Site Inspection         D         £66.00		-	
Defect joint inspections         \$         £47.50           Remedial works inspection         \$         £47.50           Inspection of completed remedial works         \$         £47.50           Investigatory inspection         \$         £68.50           Street works licence         \$         £410.00           Street works consent         \$         £355.00           Street works permit         \$         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D         £66.00		S	£50.00
Remedial works inspection         \$ £47.50           Inspection of completed remedial works         \$ £47.50           Investigatory inspection         \$ £68.50           Street works licence         \$ £410.00           Street works consent         \$ £355.00           Street works permit         \$ £355.00           Change of Contractor         D £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D £66.00			
S			
S			
Street works licence         S         £410.00           Street works consent         S         £355.00           Street works permit         S         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D         £66.00			
Street works consent         S         £355.00           Street works permit         S         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D         £66.00			
Street works permit         S         £355.00           Change of Contractor         D         £40.00           Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)         D         £40.00           Pre Site Inspection         D         £66.00	Street works licence		
Change of Contractor D £40.00  Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable) D £40.00  Pre Site Inspection D £66.00	Street works consent		
Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)  D £40.00  Pre Site Inspection  D £66.00	Street works permit		
Pre Site Inspection D £66.00	Change of Contractor	D	£40.00
	Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)	D	£40.00
	Pre Site Inspection	D	£66.00
Sponsorship of signs D £110 per month/roundabou	Sponsorship of signs	D	£110 per month/roundabout

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Highways - Traffic Regulation Orders:-		
Online Application		
Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost)	D	£777.00
Amend Traffic Regulation Order	D	£432.00
Arranging re-advertising of Traffic Regulation Order	D	£95.00
Emergency or urgent works	D	£492.00
Clearance of Accident Debris	D	cost + 10%
Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure	D	£432.00
Manual Application		
Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost)	D	£803.00
Amend Traffic Regulation Order	D	£458.00
Arranging re-advertising of Traffic Regulation Order	D	£121.00
Emergency or urgent works	D	£518.00
Clearance of Accident Debris	D	cost + 10%
Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure	D	£458.00
Highways - Public Path Orders:-		
Processing of Public Path orders	D	£2,200.00
Highways - Charges for permits etc.		
Vehicle Access (individual residential property)	D	£308.00
Vehicle Access (multiple properties and commercial use)	D	£862.00
Scaffolding (max 28 days)	D	£95.00
Hoardings at building work adjacent to the highway	D	£124.00
Hoarding Inspection (cost per inspection)	D	£42.00
Street cafes - excluding legal fee	D	£187.00
	D	£157.00
Advertising kiosks, rotundas, banners etc.		
Ramps	D	£308.00
Licence for adjoining landowners to plant trees, shrubs, etc. on highway	D	£157.00
Skips	D	£39.00
Deposition of building materials	D	£75.00
Agreement for district / parish councils to place furniture in the highway	D	£95.00
Application for Direction signs to premises (excluding Tourism Signs)	D	£308.00
Permission to erect sign (per 3 months)	D	£65.00
Provision of H - bar at private driveway	D	£206.00
Licence for projections / building over highway	D	£370.00
Temporary excavation in the highway	D	£370.00
Stage 1 - Initial Assessment of Tourism signage	D	£157.00
Stage 2 - Private Works Agreement - actual price is dependant on value of scheme	D	P.O.A Equivalent to full day off street
Contractors waivers for parking on street and suspension of parking bays (per day)	D	parking charge plus £1.00
Highways - Charges for searches		
CON29R (full highways)	D	£26.00
CON29R (individual questions)	D	£12.00
CON29O Question 4	D	£7.00
CON290 Question 5	D	£12.00
Service 1	D	£23.00
Service 2	D	£64.00
Service 3	D	£75.00
Service 4	D	£123.00
Service 5	D	£POA
Minor Developments fee	D	£263.00
Major Developments fee	D	£528.00
Highways - Windermere Ferry charge for single crossing:- Quarterly/annual contracts and bulk purchase discounts are also available. This will be reviewed during 23/24		
Pedestrian	D	£1.00
Pedal Cycle (including cyclist)	D	£2.00
Moped, Motorcycle, Horse	D	£2.50
Vehicles up to 6m in length	D	£6.00
Vehicles over 6m in length	D	£11.00
Vehicle adnd trailer over 6m in length	D	£11.00
Blue badge	D	free
		i .

		Harmonicad
		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Highways - Passenger Transport		
Voluntary Car Scheme:- Fare per mile - single passenger	S	£0.45
Voluntary Car Scheme:- Fare per mile - each additional passenger	S	£0.05
Rural Wheels:- Fare per mile - single passenger	S	£0.45
Rural Wheels:- Fare per mile - multiple passengers (each)	S	£0.25
Community Minibuses:- Hire through the provision of brokerages.	D	£1.20
Community Minibuses:- Hire through the provision of brokerages - minimum daily rate	D	£25.00
Issue of Section 19 Community minibus permits	D	£9.20
Rural Wheels - joining the scheme, the price charged will generate the same amount of credit on	D	£5.00
the card. Rural Wheels Replacement card charge	D	£5.50
ENCTS - Replacement charge per card	D	£10.00
A2BNoW (Single fare/journey)	D	£1.80
A2BNoW (Return fare/journey)	D	£3.00
A2BNoW (funded by South Lakeland Local Committee, increase to be agreed by SLLC)	D	£10.00
AZBNOW (unineerby south ascelland Estat Committee, increase to be agreed by SELE)	D	£10.00
DBS Admin Fee	D	£10.00
DBS Enhanced Check	S	
DBS Replacement Badge		£38.00
, ,	D	£13.20
Highways - Home to School / College Transport	D	6504.20
Spare Seats		£504.30
Faith Schools	D	£504.30
School Bus Pass Replacements	D	£13.80
Highways - Fleet Services		
Fleet Maintenance Hourly Rate (office hours)	D	£65.30
Fleet Maintenance Hourly Rate (out of hours)	D	£98.20
Fleet Management professional advice	D	£68.10
Driver Training/Assessment - per hour - CCC Vehicle	D	£77.70
Driver Training/Assessment - per hour - Customer Vehicle	D	£65.20
Highways - Development Management		
s38 establishment charges £0-250k	D	9% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges £251-500k	D	7% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges £501-700k	D	6.5% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges £701k-1m	D	6% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges £1m+	D	5.5% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k	D	11% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k	D	9% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges after work commences £501-700k	D	8.5% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges after work commences £701-1m	D	8% of green field site figure
s38 establishment charges after work commences £1m+	D	7.5% of green field site figure
S228 adoptions after execution of street works	D	£199.70
S38 Legal Costs (fixed fee) NEW 22/23	D	£1,100.00
Highways - Section 278	D	
S278 establishment charges £0-250k	D	9% of estimated works cost or £1500 whichever is greater
S278 establishment charges £251-500k	D	7% of estimated works cost
S278 establishment charges £501-700k	D	6.5% of estimated works cost
S278 establishment charges £701k-1m	D	6% of estimated works cost
S278 establishment charges £1m+	D	5.5% of estimated works cost
S278 Design Check Fee	D	3% of estimated works cost or £500 whichever is greater
S278 Legal Costs (fixed fee)	D	£1,650.00
(med rec)		21,030.00

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Planning		
Planning Application Fees:- For applications regarding minerals and waste, county council and school developments.	S	Statutory charge per application
Monitoring fees:- For minerals and waste sites - active site.	S	£397.00
Monitoring fees:- For minerals and waste sites - non active site.	Š	£132.00
Pre Application Discussions - minor schemes	D	£467.50
Pre Application Discussions - major schemes	D	£1,155.00
Commons Registration - Landowner Statement / Declaration under Section 15A (Growth and	D	£347.60
Infrastructure Act 2013)  Commons Registration search (CON29):- Fees for the provision of information on common land	D	£29.00
and village greens (VAT charged on top of fee)	D	
Commons Registration - Search of Common Land registers for grazing rights.		£29.00
Commons Registration:- Fees for the provision of a copy of the register.	D	£14.00
Commons Registration:- Fees for the provision of a map of Common Land  Commons Registration - Creation of a right of common under Section 6 of the 2006 Act, resulting in	D	£7.00
the registration of new common land	S	£0.00
Commons Registration - Creation of a right of common over existing common land	D	£272.80
Commons Registration - Variation of a right of common	D	£272.80
Commons Registration - Variation of a right of common resulting in the registration of new common land	S	£0.00
Commons Registration - Apportionment of a right of common	D	£272.80
Commons Registration - Attachment of a right of common	S	£0.00
Commons Registration - Re-allocation of attached rights	D	£272.80
Commons Registration - Transfer of a right in gross	D	£110.70
Commons Registration - Surrender or extinguishment of a right of common	D	£221.10
Commons Registration - Statutory disposition pursuant to section 14 of the 2006 Act (including the exchange of land for land subject to a statutory disposition)	D	£409.20
Commons Registration - Registration of a new town or village green other than by the owner	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Registration of a new town or village green by the owner	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Correction, for the purpose of section 19(2)(a) (of a mistake made by the registration authority) and 19 (2)(c) removing a duplicate entry from the register	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Correction, for a purpose described in section 19(2)(b) or (e)	D	£272.80
Commons Registration - Correction, for a purpose described in section 19(2)(d)	D	£47.30
Commons Registration - Severance by transfer to public bodies	D	£220.00
Commons Registration - Severance authorised by order	D	£220.00
Commons Registration - Non-registration of common land or town or village green	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Waste land of a manor not registered as common land	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Town or village green wrongly registered as common land	S	TBC
Commons Registration - Deregistration of certain land registered as common land or as a town or	D	£1,355.00
village green  Commons Registration - Historic Creation of a right of common	D	£519.00
Commons Registration - Historic Surrender or extinguishment of a right of common.	D	£273.00
Commons Registration - Historic Variation of a right of common	D	£487.00
Commons Registration - Historic Apportionment of a right of common (to facilitate any other	D	£432.00
purpose)  Commons Registration - Historic Severance of a right of common	D	£432.00
	D	
Commons Registration - Historic Transfer of a right in gross  Commons Registration - Historic Statutory disposition (including the exchange of land for land		£273.00
subject to a statutory disposition)	D	£487.00
Commons Registration - Declaration of entitlement to exercise a right of common	D	£72.00
Mines & Minerals Searches	D	£54.80
Archaeology:- HER Searches - hourly rate	D	£80.00

# **Trading Standards**

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Trading Standards		
NOTE the Explosives and Petroleum Licences fees are Statutory and determined in early April, therefore please refer to Trading Standards Website after this date		
Explosives		
Explosives - new registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - new licence 250-2000kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (2 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (3 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (4 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously included on Schedule	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (5 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously	S	TBC
included on Schedule Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (2 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (3 year's duration)	S	TBC
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (4 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously	S	TBC
included on Schedule Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (5 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously	S	TBC
included on Schedule  Explosives - amendment to licence/registration	S	TBC
Explosives - all year round licence	S	TBC
Petroleum Licences	,	TBC
Licence/renewal for up to 2,500 litres (price pa)	S	TBC
Licence/renewal for up to 50,000 litres (price pa)	S	TBC
Licence/renewal for over 50,000 litres (price pa)	S	TBC
Transfer of Licence	S	TBC
Conveyancing fees (VAT to be added at standard rate)	D	£79.00
General (hourly rate)		
Trading Standards Business Advice & Training	D	£79.00
Primary Authority	D	£79.00
Safety at Sports Grounds (Special Safety Certificate)	D	£79.00
Weights and Measures		
Special Weighing & Measuring Equipment (plus VAT)		
Weights & Measures Testing Fees are available on the Councils Website		
Calibration Charges will include Test And Report (price in per hour)	D	£79.00
Weighing Instruments (price in per hour)	D	£79.00
Measuring Equipment (price in per hour)	D	£79.00

MANUSTRIES   MA			
MANUSTRIES   MA			Harmonised
MANUSEDED	Description		2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
imple Stores	Parking		
Description	AMBLESIDE		
Pot 2 hours	King Street		
pto 3 hors pto 4 hors pto 4 hors pto 4 hors pto 4 hors pto 5 hors pto 1 hors	Short Stay up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
pto 4 hours	up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
	up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
ande Roude, Ryada Roude (80-02-00) - Munita turriff  prio 1 hours  prio 2 hours  prio 2 hours  prio 3 hours  prio 3 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 5 hours  prio 6 hours  prio 6 hours  prio 7 hours  prio 8 hours  prio 7 hours  prio 8 hours  prio 9 hours  prio 9 hours  prio 9 hours  prio 9 hours  prio 1 hours  prio 1 hours  prio 2 hours  prio 2 hours  prio 2 hours  prio 3 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 4 hours  prio 5 hours  prio 6 hours  prio 6 hours  prio 7 hours  prio 8 hours  prio	up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
pto 1 hour	Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
pto 2 hours	Lake Road, Rydal Road (8:00-20:00) - Multi tariff		
to be a hours	up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
the theory is 6 hours	up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
pt to 6 hours	up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
In day	up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
able Road only Early Bird - Arrive before Sam plant all day  per cap from the Comment of the Com	up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
Description pursuing (20.00 0-80.00)	all day	D	£8.80
Description	Lake Road only Early Bird - Arrive before 9am park all day	D	£1.00
pt to 1 hour	Overnight parking (20:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
pto 2 hours	Low Fold (8:00-20:00) - Multi tariff		
pt 0.3 hours	up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
pto 4 hours  pto 5 hours    D	up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
1	up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
Il day  and sand Epione  D	up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
Tark and Explore  D	up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
Descripting   1,000	all day	D	£8.80
	Park and Explore	D	£19.80
pt to 1 hour	Overnight parking (20:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
pt to 2 hours	Miller Bridge		
pt to 3 hours	up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
pt of hours	up to 2 hours	D	£3.30
pt to 6 hours	up to 3 hours	D	£4.40
p to 13 hours	up to 4 hours	D	£5.50
Note	up to 6 hours	D	£6.60
	up to 13 hours	D	£7.70
hort Stay up to 1/2 hour D	BOWNESS		
pt to 1 hour	Quarry Mount		
pt 0.3 hours	Short Stay up to 1/2 hour	D	£0.60
pt to 3 hours	up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
pt 14 hours D	up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
D   E0.00   Eaylige Road   Eaylige	up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
saying Road         E2.00           ong Stay up to 1 hour         D         £2.00           up to 2 hours         D         £3.60           up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80           overlight parking (20:00-08:00)         D         £0.00           visithwalte Fold         D         £4.70           up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80           overlight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)         D         £11.00           siebe Road         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £4.70           up to 6 hours         D         £4.70           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £8.80	up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
song Stay up to 1 hour         D         £2.00           up to 2 hours         D         £3.60           up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80           overnight parking (20:00-08:00)         D         £0.00           Visitiwalte Fold           up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80           overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)         D         £11.00           slebe Road         Up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £4.70           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D	Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
pt to 2 hours D £3.60 pt to 3 hours D £4.70 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £7.30 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £7.30 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.00 pt to 3 hours D £6.00 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.00	Rayrigg Road		
pt 03 hours	Long Stay up to 1 hour		
pt 16 hours D	up to 2 hours	D	
pt 16 hours D	up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
Il day	up to 4 hours		
D   E0.00	up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
protein water Fold         D         £4.70           up to 3 hours         D         £6.00           up to 4 hours         D         £7.30           up to 6 hours         D         £8.80           out and Explore         D         £19.80           overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)         D         £11.00           blebe Road         D         £4.70           up to 3 hours         D         £6.00           up to 4 hours         D         £7.30           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80	all day		
pt to 3 hours D £4.70 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £7.30 pit day D £8.80 park and Explore D £19.80 persight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00) D £11.00 pt to 3 hours D £4.70 pt to 4 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.00 pt to 6 hours D £6.30	Overnight parking (20:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
pt 04 hours D £6.00 pt 10 6 hours D £7.30 pt 10 6 hours D £8.80 park and Explore D £19.80 pernight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00) D £11.00 pt 10 8 hours D £4.70 pt 10 4 hours D £6.00 pt 10 6 hours D £6.00 pt 10 6 hours D £7.30 pt 10 4 hours D £8.80	Braithwaite Fold		
pt 16 hours D £7.30  ill day D £8.80  park and Explore D £19.80  overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00) D £11.00  slebe Road D £4.70  up to 3 hours D £4.70  up to 4 hours D £6.00  up to 6 hours D £7.30  up to 6 hours D £8.80	up to 3 hours		
Iday	up to 4 hours		
Park and Explore         D         £19.80           Overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)         D         £11.00           Siebe Road	up to 6 hours		
overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)         D         £11.00           siebe Road         B         £4.70           up to 3 hours         D         £4.70           up to 4 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           Ill day         D         £8.80	all day		
siebe Road         D         £4.70           up to 3 hours         D         £6.00           up to 4 hours         D         £6.00           up to 6 hours         D         £7.30           ull day         D         £8.80	Park and Explore		
p to 3 hours D £4.70 p to 4 hours D £6.00 p to 6 hours D £7.30 ill day D £8.80	Overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)	D	£11.00
p to 4 hours D £6.00 up to 6 hours D £7.30 ill day D £8.80	Glebe Road		
p to 6 hours D £7.30 Ill day D £8.80	up to 3 hours		
il day D £8.80	up to 4 hours	D	
	up to 6 hours		
Overnight parking (20:00-08:00)         D         £0.00	all day		
	Overnight parking (20:00-08:00)	D	£0.00

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Ferry Nab		
up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
up to 10 hours	D	£8.80
all day	D	£9.90
with trailer - all day	D	£11.00
Overnight parking (21:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
GRANGE		
Main St - Multi tariff		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
up to 2 hours	D	£2.80
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Windermere Road		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	D	£4.30
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30 £5.50
up to 6 hours	+	
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Hampsfell Road		C1 40
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Early Bird - Arrive before 9am park all day	D	£1.00
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Berners Close		
all day up to 1800 (08:00-18:00)	D	£1.40
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Kents Bank Road		
up to 1/2 hr	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
up to 2 hours	D	£2.80
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
GRASMERE		
Red Bank Road - Multi tariff		
up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
un to 4 hours	D	£6.00
up to 4 hours		
up to 4 nours up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
	D D	£7.30 £8.80
up to 6 hours	+	
up to 6 hours all day	D	£8.80
up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Areas 1&2	D	£8.80
up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) KENDAL	D	£8.80
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, La9 4RQ - Areas 18.2  08:00-18:00 Soturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)	D	£8.80
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Areas 1&2  08:00-18:00 5 sturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)  All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)	D D	£8.80 £0.00
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Areas 182  08:00-18:00 5 sturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)  All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)  Up to 1 hour	D D	£8.80 £0.00
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Areas 18.2  08:00-18:00 Saturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)  All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)  Up to 1 hour  Up to 2 hours	D D D	£8.80 £0.00 £1.50 £2.60
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 ARQ- Areas 18.2  08:00-18:00 Scturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)  Alf day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)  Up to 1 hour  Up to 2 hours  Up to 3 hours	D D D D D	£8.80 £0.00 £1.50 £2.60 £3.80
up to 6 hours all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 ARQ- Areas 1.8.2  08:00-18:00 Saturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)  All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)  Up to 1 hour  Up to 2 hours  Up to 3 hours  Up to 4 hours	D D D D D	£8.80 £0.00 £1.50 £2.60 £3.80 £4.60
up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  KENDAL  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Areas 182 O8:00-18:00 Saturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays) All day, Monady to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays) Up to 1 hour  Up to 2 hours Up to 3 hours Up to 4 hours Up to 6 hours	D D D D D D	£8.80 £0.00 £1.50 £2.60 £3.80 £4.60 £5.80

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Area 4 08:00-18:00 Monday to Saturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday (including public and bank holidays)		
All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.80
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.60
Up to 6 hours	D	£5.80
All day (08:00 to 18:00 each day Monday to Saturday)  Blue badge holders:- Free for first 3 hours (no return within 1 hour of waiting) Any additional waiting to be	D	£7.00
paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above  County Hall car park, Kendal, LA9 4RQ - Area 5  09.15 to 18:00 Mondoy-Fridoy (including public and bank holidays),	D	N/A
08:00-18:00 Saturday, 13:00-18:00 Sunday All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.80
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.60
Up to 6 hours	D	£5.80
All day (09:15 to 18:00 each day Monday to Friday, 08:00 to 18:00 each Saturday)	D	£7.00
Blue badge holders:- Free for first 3 hours (no return within 1 hour of waiting) Any additional waiting to be paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above	D	N/A
paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above  Annual parking permit	D	£350.00
Peppercorn Lane - Short stay		
up to 1/2 hr	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Booths and Wainwrights Yard - Short stay		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Dowker Lane - Short stay		
up to 1/2 hr	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
up to 2 hours	D	£2.80
	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	J	
up to 3 hours up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
		£4.30 £0.00
up to 4 hours	D	
up to 4 hours  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay	D D	£0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour	D D	£0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours	D D D	£0.00 £1.40 £2.50
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours	D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours	D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours	D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours	D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 1 hour	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 1 hour	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£0.00 £1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00
up to 4 hours  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  Highpate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 1 hours  up to 3 hours	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 4 hours  Up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmordand Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hours up to 5 hours up to 5 hours up to 6 hours	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60
up to 4 hours  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  Highpate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £1.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hours up to 2 hours up to 5 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 4 hours Up to 6 hours all day Early Bird - Arrive between 0700 and 0900 park all day Overnight parking (19:00-07:00)	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours  all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Early Bird - Arrive between 0700 and 0900 park all day Overnight parking (19:00-07:00) South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £1.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hours  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Covernight parking (19:00-07:00)  South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd  up to 1/2 hr	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £1.00 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 6 hours all day Early Bird - Arrive between 0700 and 0900 park all day Overnight parking (19:00-07:00) South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd up to 1/2 hr up to 1/2 hr	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £1.00 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 5 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hours  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 4 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Covernight parking (19:00-07:00)  South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd  up to 1/2 hr	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £1.00 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 3 hours  up to 6 hours  all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hour  up to 2 hours  up to 6 hours  up to 6 hours  all day  Carrier Bird - Arrive between 0700 and 0900 park all day  Overnight parking (19:00-07:00)  South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd  up to 1 hour  up to 1 hours		£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £1.00 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 8 hours up to 6 hours all day Carrier of the street	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £1.00 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £4.30
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 6 hours all day Early Bird - Arrive between 0700 and 0900 park all day Overnight parking (19:00-07:00) South Lakeland House (Mon to Sat only); Library Rd up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 1 hour		£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £1.00 £0.00
up to 4 hours Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Highgate (Bowman) - Long stay up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 3 hours up to 4 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 6 hours all day Overnight parking (18:00-08:00) Westmorland Shopping Centre - Multi tariff up to 1 hour up to 2 hours up to 8 hours up to 6 hours all day Carrier of the street		£1.40 £2.50 £3.60 £4.30 £5.50 £6.60 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £1.00 £0.00 £1.70 £2.80 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £3.60 £4.30

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
South Lakeland House (Sundays only)		
up to 1 hour	D	£0.40
up to 2 hours	D	£0.60
up to 3 hours	D	£0.80
up to 4 hours	D	£1.00
all day	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Kendal Parish Church		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Blackhall Road		60.50
up to 1/2 hour	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
up to 2 hours	D	£2.80
up to 4 hours	D D	£3.60 £4.30
	D	£5.50
up to 6 hours all day	D	£6.60
Early Bird - Arrive between 1800 and 0700 park all day	D	£1.00
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Sandes Avenue	_	
up to 1 hour	D	£0.40
up to 2 hours	D	£0.60
up to 3 hours	D	£0.80
up to 4 hours	D	£1.00
all day	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
KIRKBY LONSDALE		
Market Square - Short stay		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.70
up to 2 hours	D	£2.80
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Booths Supermarket - Short stay		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 4 hours	D D	£3.60 £4.30
	D	£4.30 £0.00
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  New Rd. No.2: New Rd No.1 Multi-Tariff	5	10.00
up to 1/2 hour - New Rd No.1 - Mutta-Tariff	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
MILNTHORPE		
Beetham Road; Park Road - Multi-Tariff		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.10
up to 2 hours	D	£2.20
up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
up to 4 hours	D	£4.40
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£5.50
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (i applicable)
ULVERSTON		
Stockbridge Lane		
up to 1 hour	D	£0.40
up to 2 hours	D	£0.60
up to 3 hours	D	£0.80
up to 4 hours	D	£1.00
all day	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Buxton Place - Multi-Tariff		
up to 1/2 Hour	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£0.60
up to 2 hours	D	£1.10
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Brewery Street - Multi-Tariff	-	50.50
up to 1/2 Hour	D D	£0.60 £1.70
up to 1 hour up to 2 hours	D D	£1.70 £2.80
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Daltongate; Theatre Street; The Gill - Multi-Tariff		
up to 1 hour	D	£1.40
up to 2 hours	D	£2.50
up to 3 hours	D	£3.60
up to 4 hours	D	£4.30
up to 6 hours	D	£5.50
all day	D	£6.60
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
WINDERMERE		
Rayrigg Meadow - Multi-Tariff		
up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
all day	D	£8.80
Overnight stays - Motorhomes (20:00 - 08:00)  Broad Street - Multi-Tariff (BLUE BADGE HOLDERS Receive 1 extra hour free of charge on top of parking	D	£11.00
period paid, including addition of 1 hour to the 3 day and 7 day permit.)		
up to 1/2 hour	D	£0.60
up to 1 hour	D	£2.00
up to 2 hours	D	£3.60
up to 3 hours	D	£4.70
up to 4 hours	D	£6.00
up to 6 hours	D	£7.30
all day	D	£8.80
Early Bird - Arrive between 20:00 and 09:00 park all day	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)  Permits	D	£0.00
Permits  New 7 day Tourist Permit (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)	D	£38.50
se, . senser emine (exe resumentand shopping centre)	D	£38.50 £19.80
New 3 day Tourist Permit (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)		£495.00
	D	1-33.30
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)	D D	£525.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)	D	£525.00 £627.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Fransferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)		£525.00 £627.00 £660.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)	D D	£627.00 £660.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)	D D	£627.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles	D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00
New 3 day Tourist Permit (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles  Beetham Road and Park Road Milinthorpe  Extra over permit for Lake District National Park parking	D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles  Beetham Road and Park Road Milnthorpe  Extra over permit for Lake District National Park parking	D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00 £280.50
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles  Beetham Road and Park Road Milnthorpe  Extra over permit for Lake District National Park parking  Replacement Business Permit	D D D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00 £280.50
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles  Beetham Road and Park Road Milnthorpe  Extra over permit for Lake District National Park parking  Replacement Business Permit  Replacement Permit	D D D D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00 £280.50 £60.50
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre)  DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles  Beetham Road and Park Road Milnthorpe  Extra over permit for Lake District National Park parking  Replacement Business Permit  Replacement Permit  Other parking charges	D D D D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00 £280.50 £60.50
Annual Permits (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Annual Permits (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Transferable (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Transferable (inc Westmorland Shopping Centre) Business (exc Westmorland Shopping Centre) DISCOUNT for A rated vehicles Beetham Road and Park Road Milnthorpe	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	£627.00 £660.00 £726.00 -£110.00 £280.50 £60.50 £57.20 £40.70

		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) / Statutory (S)	2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
APPLEBY		
Broad Close (8:00-18:00)		
up to 2 hours	D	£1.60
up to 10 hours	D	£3.70
Sundays & Bank Holidays	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Season Tickets - 6 months	D	£115.50
Season Tickets - 12 months  PENRITH	D	£203.50
PENRITH Bluebell Lane, Drovers Lane, & Sandgate (8:00-18:00)	I	
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.20
Up to 4 hours	D	£3.90
Up to 10 hours	D	£5.50
Sundays & Bank Holidays	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Coach parking (Sandgate only) - Up to 1 hour	D	£0.00
Coach parking (Sandgate only) - Up to 4 hours	D	£0.00
Coach parking (Sandgate only) - Up to 10 hours	D	£0.00
Princess Street (8:00-18:00)		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.40
Sundays & Bank Holidays	D	£1.10
Overnight parking (18:00-08:00)	D	£0.00
Mansion House Front and Rear (Saturdays 08:00 - 18:00)		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.20
Up to 4 hours	D	£3.90
Up to 10 hours	D	£5.50
Sundays & Bank Holidays  Town Hall (Saturdays 08:00 - 18:00)	D	£1.10
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.20
Up to 4 hours	D	£3.90
Up to 10 hours	D	£5.50
Sundays & Bank Holidays	D	£1.10
Penrith (Commuter Permits) - Penrith Leisure Centre, Bluebell Lane, Drovers Lane, Sandgate, and Mansion House Carnarks		
6 months	D	£176.00
12 months	D	£330.00
Miscellaneous parking charges		
Hire of space for display purposes	D	£13.20
BARROW IN FURNESS		
Emlyn Street		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 4 hours	D	£3.30
Up to 10 hours (maximum)	D	£6.60
Fell Street		
Up to 20 minutes	D	£0.50
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D D	£2.60 £3.30
Up to 3 hours Hall Street	U	£3.3U
Up to 20 minutes	D	£0.50
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
Market Street		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 4 hours	D	£3.30
Up to 10 hours (maximum)	D	£6.60
Oldham Street		
Up to 20 minutes	D	£0.50
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
	1	

		1
		Harmonised
Description	Council Discretion (D) Statutory (S)	/ 2023/24 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Whittaker Street		
Up to 20 minutes	D	£0.50
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
Portland Walk Levels A&B		
Up to 1 hour	D	£0.00
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.40
Portland Walk Level C		
Up to 2 hours	D	£2.60
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.30
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.40
Up to 10 hours (maximum)	D	£6.60
Car Parking Fines		
Penalty Charge Notice to be paid within 28 days - Higher level	S	£70.00
Penalty Charge Notice to be paid within 28 days - Lower level	S	£50.00
Reduced charge if paid within 14 days	S	50% reduction
Increased charge if unpaid after 56 days and a charge certificate issued	S	£105.00